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Vision

Dynamic, Quality Conscious and Ever Progressive

Mission

« To be market leaderin providing safe, economical, durable,
comfortable and environment friendly means of transportation
of international guality at competitive prices

* To achieve market leadership in automotive wheel-rims of all
types and sizes

» Grow through innovation of new products and

e Give higherreturn to the stakeholders.

Corporate Strategy

Achieve optimal performance in production and sale; continuously
add value added products at competitive prices by maintaining
“quality” as core element; focus on customers’ satisfaction regarding
sale, spares and service; explore new markets and enhance customers
base; ensure right usage of company's resources; create employment
opportunities; protect the interest of stakeholders; and bea part of
the country's development.
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CHAIRPERSON'’S REVIEW REPORT

This review report has been prepared in compliance

with Section 192(4) of the Companies Act, 2017 an

the overall performance of the Board of Directors
(the Board) of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited
(the Company) and effectiveness of the role played
by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives,

The Board performance has been evaluated in
accordance with the mechanism set by the Board for

this purpose on the basis of following and overall

results are satisfactory:

Board composition and guality: During the year,
election of directors were held and Board has been
constituted with a balance of executive, non-
executive and independent directors with requisite

skills, competencies, knowledge, experience and

gender diversity with reference to the Company’s
operations. The names of retiring and newly elected
directors have been stated in directors’ report far
the financial year ending June 30, 2017.

Board function: The Board exercised all its powers in
deciding the significant matters: Nine (9) Board
meetings ‘were held during the year in timely
manner; detailed agenda along with supporting
papers were provided to Board members for
preparation and active participation in meetings;
sufficient time was spent by the Board to decide the
matters; approvals of shareholders were obtained by
holding the general meetings Wwherever it Wwas
necessary and required under the law,

The Board ensures that the vision, mission and
overall corporate strategy of the Company has heen

prepared:and adopted.

The Board ensures that adequate resources are in

place to achieve the desired business targets and

these resources are effectively and efficiently
managed.

Financial performance of the company: The Board
cantinuously monitors the financial performance of
the Company. The Board considers the guality and
appropriateness of the financial accounting and
reporting frame ‘work. The Board ensures that
periodical and annual financial statements are
prepared, reviewed and audited by the external
auditors in timely manner;

During the current financial year, the Company
registered a highest sale volume of Rs. 3.618 Billion
and profit before tax of Rs. 204.11 million showing a
tremendous performance. of the company as
compared to the previous financial year.

Statutory obligations: The Board ensures that the
company fis fully in compliance of its statutory
obligations including holding of Board and general
meetings, recording and maintenance of minutes of
meetings, maintenance and retention of all kirds of
financial, corporate and tax records, filing of
statutory returns, forms, statements etc. of all types
with' SECP and other authorities as required under

various laws,; financial and tax reporting in timely

manner, disclosure of conflict of interest by the
directors to the Board and not participating in voting
for deciding the concerned matters.

Corporate governance: The Board has separated the
office of Chief Executive and Chairman and defined
their respective roles and responsibilities; the Board
ensures that Board members are educated through
directors’ training program to apprise of their duties,
responsibilities and powers; significant policies have
been made in place, reviewed and updated from
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time to time; effective and efficient management
team has been appointed along with fixation of their
compensation package; evaluation of performance
of CEO is made; Audit and Human Resource &
Remuneration :\Committees have been established
and are met regularly to assist and strengthen the
Board decisions; code of business conduct has been
prepared and disseminated throughout the
Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures; Company is discharging its Corporate
Social Respansibility.

Risk management: The Board ensures that risks are
identified, assessed and managed properly; internal
control system is sound in design and is
implemented effectively  with  continuous
monitoring.

Human resource management: The Board ensures
that human resource policies are in place to/manage
and maximize the performance of the Company's
employees and Company behaves in an equitable
and legal manner towards staff, coritractors,
vendors, buyers and any other individual working
‘with the company.

Research and development: The Board ensures that
the Company is carrying on research and
development work for the innovation of new
products and or to make the production and existing
products more efficient to maintain or expand its
market ‘share; innovations and designs of new
products are registered with'relevant authorities..

Business expansion; The Board ensures that the
Company’s/business expansion plans:are.in place and
sufficient financial and other required resources are
available with the Company to' meet the expansion
requirements.

During the year, the Board approved two expansion
plans;

(i) Setting up of additianal production facilities
for the manufacturing/ assembly of auto
rickshaws Wwith an estimated cost of PKR
330.00 million and

(ii) Setting up.of project for the manufacturing,
assembly, sale and service of passenger and
light commercial vehicles. The: management
is working on this project to materialize the
business plan.

Acknowledgement: | would llke to place on record
my appreciation for the untiring efforts, teamwork
and dedication shown by the Company’s employees
during the y&ar under réview.,

| would also like to express my gratitude to the
valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and
financial institutions for their continued support to
the Campany.

Lahore

September 25, 2017

Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed
(Chairpersan)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Thie directers.of your campany are pleased to preseft

the 26" Annual Report along with the audited accounts
of the Compary for the year ended 30" June 2017:

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The. Company was principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale.of Auto Rickshaws and Tractor
Whegl Rims during the turrent financial year.

ALL PRAISE BE TO ALLAH. The Company has registered
highest ever praduction and sales volume of Auto
Rickshaws during the current financial year., The
improvement in law & arder situation is significantly
affecting 'in restoring the normal business activities in
the country. Major impact is-appearing in Karadhi where
transport regliirement has increased ‘which has restlted
In rise in the market demand of auto rickshaws.
Hopefully, this' trend will continue in the forthcoming
year .and Company will achieve. firther intrease in
praduction anil sale volume of Auta Rickshaws.

The tractar industry has made a wonderful performance
during the. perigd under review and has shown an
impressive Intreasé of 58:50% in overall production of
tractors. This has resulted in increase in orders of whéel
'rims frem the tractar assemhblefs and has positively
-affected on the prafitability of the campany. It is hopad
that the tractor industry will continue ta grow at the
same pace in future.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
2017 206
{Rupz=ey) (Rupeey)

Profil bufore laxitioy 204,913,745 153 957,796
Proviriisn Far sxsilion 61291804 46288054
Frofil stter tiion LAZB21041 107.669.738
Olher compreliensive
\bsg e meame Gy the
year 9.024.382) TT0.274
U approprialed Profis o o
brought forward 4%23%!'7 419,233,455
Frofil availabte for
uppropristion 616,530,088 S2TG63 447
Apprapiiations:
Iwveenn Casivilontend 1@
12:30%, 2016 10%%), L2AGSAG0 17972364
Flnub Case dvidend (4 o
NAL201 6z 158%) - 24.954.552
Resurve for ssuutice nf:
Banus sharg @ 0%
(2016: Nilh 35.944.740

 SR410.200 : 44.930,920
U apprapriated profit
itrriad, Tipwned SER,1 10,486 481,73 517

Sales Revenue:

The overall net sales revenue of the Company has
increased by 25.80% from Rupees 2,873.87 milllon to
Rupees 3,618.14 million dufing the perind under réview
showing -a 'tremendous performance of the company.
AL-HAMDOLILLAH.

Segment wise: The net sales of Auto Rickshaws has
increased from Rupees 2,531.19 million t6 Rupees
3,121.31 million reflecting a grawth of 23.31%. The net
sale of automotive parts has increased by 47.46 % from
Rupees 334.74 milllon to Rupees 493.59 million. The'net
sales of home appliances has decreased from Rupees
7.94 million to Rupees 3.25 million compared with the
corresponding periodiof lastyear:

The sale of auto rickshaw also Includes an export sale of
Rupees 56,40 million showing an'increase of 289.50% as
compared to the last finangial year export of Rupees
14.48 million, During the year, Company exported Auto
Rickshaws to Afghanistan, apan and SrilLanka.

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, the Company has
registered'a highest sale volume in the current financial
year with major contribution of Auta Rickshaws. The
improvement in law & order situation and increase in
sales network of Auto Rickshaw has made this
achievement possible. During the year, the company
sold 21,109 units of Auto Rickshaws as compared to
17,405 unilts sold in last financial year

The révival of tractor ind ustry has further proved to be
a blessing of Allah which has significantly resulted in
increase in ‘orders of ‘wheel fims from tractor
assemblers.

The sale of home appliances has decreased due to
reduction insales volume of alr conditioners and micro
wave over under brand name “Whirlpool”.

Gross Profit:

Company's gross profit has increased from Rupees
288.69 million to Rupees 37948 million showing an
increase of Rupees 90,79 million: compared’ with the
corresponding period of last year. The gross profit ratio
has also'inclined from 10.05% to 10.45%,

Operating Expenses:

The ‘operating expenses: are normal In line with the
increase In salesvalume of the company:

AnnuaiReport 2017 |05
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Profit Before Taxation;

Company's profit before: taxation has increased from
Rupees 153,96 million to Rupees 204.11 million:shawing

-an increase of Rupees 50.16 million compared with the:

corresponding period of last year,
Earnings Per Share:

The Earnings per share .of the Company has. Increased

from Rs.5.98 t6 Rs. 7.95 as compared to corresponding

period of last year showing a substantial increase in
‘profits available for distribution to shareholders:

Preduction::

During the year, the company produced highest velume
of Auto Rickshaws and achieved more than 100% of
capacity utilization. The production 'of 21,193 units. of
Auto Rickshaws Is reflecting a 17.67 % rise compared
with: 18,010 units produced durlng the corresponding
period of last year. The excess production of Auto
Rickshaws over normal capacity s due to working in
over time ‘schedule ro ‘meet the Increased market
temand,

Whereas the production of tractor wheel rim was
94,307 compared with 65,080 during the same

corresponding period of last year showing an iincrease:

of 44,91%.
Risks and Uncertainties:

Tha Company is carrying a major market sharaof auta

rrickshaws sale in Karachi, therefore, significance of law

and order position In the ¢ty Is sensitive for the
company. Any deterioration In law and order position, if
any, In Karachi may adversely affect the sale of auto

rickshaws. However, the Company Is- hopeful that the
faw enforcing agencies will continue their efforts to

bring peace in the country and particularly in Karachi,
Further, the Company Is. increasing and strengthening
its sales network in ‘other cities thar would help to
mitigate any adverse effectiof the situation.

Due to closure of Pakistan Steel Mill, the production of
‘tractor wheel rims is dependent on the availahility of
imported steel, therefore, any hurdle in its availability
may adversely -affect the production and supgly of
tractor wheel rims.,

‘Material devaluation of Pak Rupee, if any, may
deteriorate the profitability of the Company.

Any adverse-and sudden change in the Governments’
taxation and regulatory policy.

Other risks have been stated in note 39 to the audited
financial statements.
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Material Changes:

No matérial changes or cammitmeants afféttih'g the
finandial position of the company have taken place
between tha end of the financial year and the date of
the Report except as disclosed in financial statements.

CASH DIVIDEND AND BONUS SHARES:

The Board af Directors, at thelr maeting held on
September 25,2017 has recommended issuance of 20%
bonus shares i.a. 20 ordinafy shares for avery 100
ordinary shares subject to the approval of shareticlders
in'the forthmmin_g 26th Annual General Meeting of the
Company. This isin addition ta/lntarim cash dividend of
Rupee 1.25 per share i.e., 12.50%: alrgady paid.

FUTURE DUTLOOK:
4-5troke Auto Rickshaw:

Being a major-source of transportation of passengers at
affardable cost, it is hoped that the market demand of
Auta Rickshaws will remain intact in the coming period.
The increase in population of big cities is continuously
cantributing. in lincreasing the reguirement of this
product to fulfil the transport need of general public at
large, Even the imtroduction of Uber and Careem taxi
senvice in major cities could not adversely affect on the
demand of auto Tickshaws.

The Company will continue its policy of Research and
Development to Innovate new products as well as to
improve the iquality of existing products te remain
ahead of the competition.

Looking ahead your Company expects a substantial
reventie and grofitakility from this segment of business,
INSHA ALLAH.

Automotive Parts:

Improvement in agriculture secior has positively
affected onthe purchasing power of the farmérs due 16
which booking of tractars has ncrgased substantially. It
is Woped that this trend will continue In future and yaur
Company will receive increased ardars of wheel rims
from the tractar assemblers in the time to come.:

The Company expects substantial revenue and income
from this segment of business,
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Exports:

Sazgar ‘Auto Rickshaw is wmaking a place in the
international markets due to its quality and competitive
price. Your Company expects a continuity in the orders
from Afghanistan, Japan and other countries in the
coming financial year.

BUSINESS EXPANSION ANNOUNCED DURING THE
YEAR:
Auto Rickshaw:

Tha.construction work is in’ progress for:setting up:of
the additional production facilities for aute rickshaws. A
sum of Rupees 285.01 millien has been utilized out of

an estimated cost of Rupees 330.00 million up te June:

30, 2017.
Passenger and Light Commercial Vehicles:

The Company has signed a MOU with a fofeign

‘automobile manufacturer to explore the new business:

opportunities.for the:manufacturing, assembly, sale and
service of passenger and [ight commercial vehicles.

The Company Is continuously working on this project to
finafisé the business plan and to make advancemant in
thils regard:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Corporate Social Responsibility is the' continuing
commitment by business to behave ethically and
contribute to economic development while improving
the quality of life of the workforce and their families:as
well ‘as of the local community and sodiety at large
‘During the year, the company carried out the following
-activities under CSR;

Health:
Company made contribution of Rs. 200,000/- to various

hospitals which provide free of cast medical Facilities to
the poor ar dasarving people of the socigty.

Education:

Company donated a sum of Rs. 200,000/- to the
institutions which are not anly looKing after the poor
children it afe also providing therm educatian frae of
cost-

Financial Assistance:

Company spent Rs. 364,350/ on the welfare of
deceased's ‘workers familigs to megt their Fousehold
and children’s education expenses.

Hajj Sponsorship:

Every year Company sends two employees on Hajj
which provides them great spiritual satisfaction.
However, this year the company's employees could not
succeed under Government Hajdraw and now the
Company will arrange to send them next year,

Employment of Disabled persons:

Company Ccreates employment opportunities for
disabled persons to make them respectable and self
sufficient in the sodety. Presently company has
employed 25 disabled persons.

Clean Drinking Water:

Clean water is important for the health of workers.
Company' provides its workers clean filtered drinking
water to keep them healthy and safe from different
diseases.

Sponsorship of road safety stakeholder Conference:

During the year, the Company spansored the road
safety stakeholder Cornference on the tapic of
“Sustainable Public Transport - Time 1o Act” organised
by Institute 6f Road Safety Traffic Envirgnment Pakistan
held in Lahore. Company spent a sum of Rupeas
600,000'In this regard.

Enviranment Protection:

Wastages and scraps are properly’ managed and
disposed off. Company’s production scrap Is also used
as input material far I‘n'i'iki'r'r_g neéw components and in
this' way does not pollute the environment.

Contribution To National Excheguer:

Being a responsible citizen, your company hasmade a
contribution’ of Rs. 80659 Million to National
Exchequer during the year In form of Income tax, sales
tax, custom duties and excise as compared to 660.70
million of last financial year. The rise is due to increase
in production and sales volumes.

RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS OF THE
COMPANY:

The following directors of the Company retired during
the year as on 20.03.2017:

Mr. Mlan Asad Hameed

Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed
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Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed

Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed
Mr. Saeed Igbal Kham

Mr, Ahsan Ejaz

Mrs. Amina Humza Wazir

The:company held an Extra Ordinary General Meeting
‘for election of nine (9) directors, as fixed by Board, as
on 18.03.2017 for tepure of three years effective fram

20,03,2017, The names of newly elected directors are as

follows:

‘Mr. Mian Asad Hameed

Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed

‘Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed

‘Mr. Mian'Muhammad Ali Hameed
Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan

Mr. Ahsan Ejaz

Nrs. Sana 'Suleyman

N, AnwarAli

Mr, Humza Amjad Wazir
RETIREMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT ©OF CHIEF
EXECUTIVE:

During. the year, the Chief Executive Mr. Mlan Asad
Hameed retired on tompletion of his tenure of three
years as on 20,03.2017 and was re-appeinted for a term
of next three years as on 27.03.2017 ,

During the term of his appointment, he will be entitled

for a menthly remuneration of Rs 0.900 milllon atong

with other benefits and perquisites.

An abstract of his terms of appointment along with
‘natura of interest of directors in this appdintmeant was
ciroulated to all the:shareholders within due time and Is
also being annexed with this report.

APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

After obtaining the approval of shareholders in terms of
section of 188(1)(c) of the Companies, Ordinance, 1984,
the Board appaointed the directors, Mr. Saeed lgbal
Khan and Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed as
Exeoutive Directors of the Campany' as on 27.03.2017
foraterm of three years ending on 20.03.2020(

During the terms of their :appoimtment, they will be
entitled for monthly remuneration of Rs 0,600 million
-and 0,250 million respectively,

Abstracts of terms of their appointment along ‘with
nature of interest of directors in these appaintments
were circulated to all the shareholders within due time
and are also being annexed to this report.

ESTABLISHMENT OF BOARD COMMITTEES:

Consequent to the election of new directars, the Board
estalilished the following Committees as'on 27.03.2017
in. compliance with. Code of Corporate Governance,
2012 for a period of three years;

Board Audit Committee:
This Committee is consisted of the following:

M. Ahsan Ejaz Indepemdent directar ‘Chairman
M- Anwar Alf Indepermant directar Membar
Mrs., Sana Suleyman Nan-executive direcior Member
Mr. Arstiad Mihmood Secretary’

Human Reésource & Remuneration Committee;
This Committee is consisted of the following;

Mr. Mian Zafan Hameed Nom-Executive director Chairman

M. Saeed ldbal Khan Executive directar Member
M. Humza Amjad Wazir Nan-Executive directar Member
Nir. Arshad Mahmood Secretary

COMPLIANCE WITH <CODE ©OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

The directors of your company are pleased to state that
your Company is in campliance with the provisions of
Code of Corporate Governance as are applicable for the
current year, The various statements, as required by the
Code, are given below:

¢ Presentation of Financial Statements The financial
statements, prepared by the management of the
company, present its state of affairs fairly, the
results of its aperations, cash flows and changesiin
equity;

=  Books of Account Praper books of account of the
company have been maintained;

¢ Accounting Policies  Appropridte accounting
policies have been consistently applied ‘in
preparation of financial statements and accounting
estimates aré based on reasonahlé and prudent
judgement;

= Compliance with International Financial Reparting
Standards (IFRS) Intemnational Financial Reporting
Standards, as applicable in Pakistan; have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and
departure there from (if any) has been adeguately
disclosed and explained)

= nternal Control System  The system of intemnal
control'is sound in desien and has been effectively
implemented and is being monitored continuowusly,
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The review will contihue In future for the
Improvement I controls;

e Goipng Concern  There are na significant doubts
upon'the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concer;

s Best Practices of Corporate Governance There has
'been no material departure from the best practices
of ‘corporate governance, as detalled In the listing
regulations. wherever apglicable to the Company
forthe year ended June 30, 2017,

@ Financial Dota of Last Yeurs Key operating and
financial data of last six years is annexed as per
annexure "A”

Dividend The Board of Directars, at their meeting held
on September 25, 2017 has recommended issuance of
20% bonus shares i.e, 20 ardinary:shares for every 100

ordinary shares subject to the approval of shareholders;

in the forthcoming 26th. Annual General Meeting of the
Company. This is inaddition to Interim cash dividend of
Rupee 1.25 per sharell.e,, 12.50% already paid.

Outstanding Statutory Dues The outstanding statutory
dues are given in netes to the financial statements.

Significant Plans and Detisions:
To explore néw husiness ppportlinities in automobile
sector.

Code of Business Conduct: The Company has prepared a
“Code of Business Conduct” and has ensured that
appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
rhroughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures, It has alsc been placed on the
«company’s web site-

Attendance in Board and Committees’ Meetings: The
number of board and cemmittees’ meetings held during
the year and :attendance by each director is given
below:

Soard Audit HRE&R
- Committee  Commiittes

Total Meetings Held ] 4 z
Meétings Attended by the Birectors:
M. MIGH Asad Hariesid 9 /A NfA
Mt_Mian Zafar Rimeed ] 3 -
Mt Saged, lgB4| Khan 9 N/A 2
:Y" Ml%ﬂ Mitiammed All a 3 /A
Mrs_Saira Asad Hameed 8 [ N/A

Mr. Ahsan £ 8 3 z
Mrs. Arnifia Humzs Wazit »

[ty during e vt 6 /A 2
Mrs: Sana Suleyman ’
(il et diig e yesir) z L nzA
Nir. Anwar All )

{Newly elected durmp the vearl 3 i R/A

Mr. Huinza Arniad-Waiir

{ewy Blsrtsd dling e yeat) 2 A N

« Leaveof absence was granted to the Directors who
could not attend the Board Meeting.

Directors’ Trdining Programs. during the year: Out of
nine, four directors namely Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed,
Mr. Mian Muhammad All Hameed. Mr, Ahsan Ejaz and
Mrs. Sana Suleyman have acquired the Directors'
Training Programme (DTP) from SECP approved
Institutions whereas three directors namely Mr. Mian
Asad Hameed, Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed and Mr. Saeed
Igbal Khan fall under the exemption criterfa under
clause 5.19.7 of PSX Regulations. The' remaining two
newly elected directors namely Mr. Humza Amjad Wazir
and Mr. Anwar All will acquire the DTP In the next
financial year.

Pattern of Shareholding: The pattern of shareholding is
annéxed as per annexure "B™-and "B/1".

Troding in Company’s Shares by Directors, execufives
and their spouses:and minor children during the year:

Purchase, sale of Shares and change in beneficlal
ownership:

Purchase Sale
Mr- .Mlan Zafar } 35,500
Hameed

There ‘was no other reported transgction of sale or
purchgse of shargs of the compdny by Executives,
Campuny Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and their
Spouses or ‘minor children during the period under
review.

AUDITORS:!

The present auditors retire and being eligible offers
themselves for reappointment. The Audit Commitiee
and'the Board of Directors have dlso recommended for thigir
reappointment.

EMPLOYEES RELATIONS:

The '‘management and employees relationship is very
cordial and it is hoped that both will work with the
same spirit to achieve the desired goals of the
Company:
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT;

We would like to place on record our appreciation for We would also like to express our gratitude o our
the untiring efforts, teamwork and dedication shown by valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and financial
the Company's emplovees during the year under institutions for their continued support to the Company.
review.

Lahare:

September 25, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board
N\ it l PG B
/ - Il ,L o ( A ey,
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IOBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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SUMMARY OF LAST SIX YEARS' FINANCIAL RESULTS

—— (") SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

ANNEXURE-A
[Descrition [ 207 2016 2015 | 2018 2003 [ 200 |
Re-stated Re-stated
RUPEES
Profit & Loss Account:
Turnover 3,618,144,493 | 2,873,866,541 | 2,473,657,974 | 2,105,849,488 | 1,881;495,911 | 2,725,640,195
Gross Profit 379,481,004 288,686,425 234,215,035 208,540,462 202,618,920 329,396,295
Operating Profit 202,980,483 149,453,460 104,654,299 90,089,120 100,159,619 | 199,747,593
Profit before taxation 204,113,745 153,957,796 99,655,475 87,627,820 96,090,726 | 195,034,910
Profit after taxation 142,821,941 107,669,738 73,682,904 60,441,273 66,507,038 | 126,084,180
Balance Sheet:
Paid up share capital 179,723,680 179,723,680 179,723,680 179,723,680 179,723,680 179,723,680
Accumulated Profit 584,064,626 509,691,079 437,195,803 402,542,633 377,922,599 335,751,310
Fixed Capital Expenditure 533,057,992 244,653,763 250,828,978 259,271,383 252,105,344 241,207,604
Other long term assets 17,256,294 14,894,352 11,414,241 8,490,522 7,151,506 6,264,570
Net current assets / (labilities) 361,809,654 548,424,835 461,424,514 408,993,285 387,959,590 341,632,379
Long term llabilitles 138,335,634 118,558,191 106,748,250 84,488,877 89,570,160 73,629,565
Significant Ratios:
Gross profit ratio % 10.49 10.05 9.47 9.90 10:77 12,09
Profit/(loss) before tax ratio % 5.64 536 4.03 418 511 7.18
Fixed assets turnover ratio % 678.75 117467 986,19 812.22 74631 1,130,00
Price earning ratio - times 34,47 5.26/ 9.39] 10,41 5,66 442
Return on capital employed % (Before | & Tax) 22.25 18:50 14.46 13.31 15.48 3391
Return on equity ratio (after Tax) 18.46% 15.62% 11.94% 10.38% 11.93% 24.46%
Market value per share (PSX) Rs, 273,93 3125 38.50 35,00 20,94 31,00
Break up value per share 43.05 38,36 34.33 32,40 31,44 28.74
Long term Debt : Equity ratio 18:82 17:83 17:83 16:84 16:84 14:85
Current ratia 1.73:1 2.48:1 2.26:1 238:1 2:09:1 1.77:1]
Interest cover ratie - times 115.06 56.39 14,39 14,47 10.60 17.62
Cash Dividend %
Interim Dividend 1250 10.00 10,00 10.00 = 10,00
Final Dividend - 15,00 10,00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Scrip Dividend % 20.00 - - - -
Earnings pershare Rs, 7.95 5,99 4,10 3.36 3.70 7.02
Note;

Eamings Per Share, consequently Price Earning ratio, has been adjusted to reflect the effect of bonus shares.
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FORM-34
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2017 ANNEXURE - B

Registration Number: 0025184

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDING TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD
194 1 - 100 4,263
254 101 - 500 108,326
122 501 - 1,000 114,215
244 1,001 - 5,000/ 534,200
34 5,001 = 10,000 266,758
21 10,001 - 15,000 267,388
B 15,001 - 20,000 147,910
10 20,001 - 25,000 235,736
5 25,001 = 30,000 141,500
1 30,001 - 35,000 35,000
1 35,001 - 40,000 36,000
3 45,001 - 50,000 140,591
2 50,001 - 55,000 103,643
2 55,001 - 60,000 116,500
3 60,001 - 65,000 185,934
1 65,001 - 70,000 67,000
1 70,001 = 75,000 75,000
1 75,001 - 80,000 75,271
1 80,001 ‘ 85,000 80,288
2 95,001 - 100,000 198,500
1 110,001 = 115,000 112,000
1 115,001 + 120,000 120,000
1 145,001 - 150,000 150,000
1 185,001 = 190,000 189,500
1 195,001 - 200,000 200,000
1 235,001 & 240,000 239,500
1 305,001 - 310,000 309,488
1 320,001 = 325,000 321,136
1 380,001 - 385,000 380,500
1 395,001 - 400,000 397,000
1 480,001 - 485,000 485,000
1 520,001 - 525,000 525,000
1 795,001 - 800,000 797,943
1 1,030,001, - 1,035,000 1,032,549
1 1,070,001 . 1,075,000 1,071,787
1 1,140,001, - 1,145,000 1,143,975
1 2,950,001 = 2,955,000 2,953,396
1 4,605,001 - 4,610,000 4,609,571
928 17,972,368
I CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER OF SHARES HELD % OF SHAREHOLDING
I Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Their Spouse And Minor Children 11,993,781 66.73%
Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties - -
1II NIT and ICP - -
IV Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 442,000 2.46%
Financial Institutions
V Insurance Companies 50,000 0.28%
VI Modarabas and Mutual Funds 129,500 0.72%
VIl Shareholders Holding Ten Percent and above 9667303 53.79%
VIII General Public
a.  Loecal 4,782,055 26.61%
b.  Foreign 5 .
IX Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companics 481,988 2.68%
\ i y, § Y
p V) /[“\} = | A A
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE - B/1
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER OF NUMBER OF

SHAREHOLDERS | SHARES HELD

I Associated Companies Undertakings & Related Parties Nil -
II Mutual Funds 2 107,500
CDC - Trustee NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Equity Fund 1 9,000
CDC - Trustee NAFA lslamic Stock Fund 1 98,500
Il Directors, Chief Executive, Their Spouse And Minor Children 14 11,993,781
i.  Mian Asad Hameed 1 7.562,967
il. Mian Zafar Hameed 1 5,000
iii. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed 1 2,104,336
iv. Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan 1 811,443
v. Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed 1 1,143,975
vi. Mrs. Sana Suleyman 1 12,000
vil. Mr. Ahsan Ejaz | 1,000
viii, Mr. Humza Amjad Wazir l 556
%,  Mr, Anwar Ali 1 550
X. Mrs. Amina Humza Wazir W/o Mr, Humza Amjad Wazir 1 19,958
xi. Mrs. Naghmana Saeed W/o Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan 1 309,488
xii. Mrs. Amberen Zafar Hameed W/o Mian Zafar Hameed 1 1,254
xiii. Mrs. Navin Anwar Ali W/o Mr. Anwar Ali 1 1,254
xiv. Mr. Muhammad Suleyman Khan spouse of Mrs. Sana Suleyman 1 20,000
IV Executives 1 12,544

V Public Sector Companies and Corporation Nil
VI Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 11 594,500
Finance Companies, Insurance Companies; Takaful
Modarabas, Pension Funds
VII Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More Voting Interests 3 10,811,278
i.  Mian Asad Hameed L 7.562,967
ii. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed 1 2,104,336
iii. Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed L 1,143,975
A
[ { e
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION ANDITS DISTRIBUTION
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June 30, June 30,
2017 * 2016 %
| Rupees |
VALUE ADDITION
Net Sales 3,618,144,493 2,873,866,541
Other Operation Income 2,922,832 7,284,005
Cost of sales and other expenses excluding
employees' remuneration & custom duties _
(2,956,278,508) (2,357,388,380)
Operating Expenses excluding employees'
remuneration (11,470,552) (1,413,232)
Finance Cost (1,789,570) (2,779,669)
TOTAL VALUE ADDITION 651,528,695 519,569,265
VALUE DISTRIBUTION
To Government
Worker Welfare Fund 4,238,497 3,065,161
Income Tax & Custom Duties 179,480,756 159,532,690
183,719,253 28% 162,597,851 31%
To Employees
Workers' profits participation fund 10,994,813 8,287,790
Employees remuneration 313,992,688 241,013,886
324,987,501 50% 249,301,676 48%
To Shareholders
Dividend 58,410,196 9% 44,930,920 9%
Retained in Business
Retained profits 84,411,745 13% 62,738,818 12%.
TOTAL VALUE DISTRIBUTION 651,528,695 100% 519,569,265 100%

2017

= Government = Empl’ovegs;s Shareholders = Business

= Government = Emplovée; « Shareholders = Business
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Turnover Earnings per share Rs.
4000 | 3,618 9.00 7.95
2500 2,874 B.00. 7
@ 3,000 ’ 2474 ;-gg ‘ 5.99
2 2500 2106 81 500 -
S 2,000 : .00 M g 3
g 1500 300 -
g 1,000 2.00 -
& 500 .00 -
0 - Ll L -
2007 2016 2015 2014 2013 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Gross Profits Break up value per share Rs.
a0 , 39 50.00 43.05
350 - 38.36 _
E 300 = o 000" ; 3433 3240 3144
% 250 209 203 30.00 -
T 200 -
§ 150 - 20.00 -
5 10 - 10.00 -
£ 50 -
0 - . : - - 4 ; :

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Net profit After tax Market value per share (PSX) Rs.

160 -

143
140 30000 - 27393

0 08 250.00
190 74 _ 200.00
60 2 150,00 -
| 100.00

50.00 3125 3830 3500 5p9

zg |_| H o 1 ] 1 —

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

o
o

Rupees In Millions
o= 2]
(=] (=]
1

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
NAME OF COMPANY: SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in Regulation No. 5.19 of
listing Regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed Company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors -and directors representing minority
interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Dirgctor Mr. Ahsan Ejaz, Mr. Anwar Ali

Executive Directors Mr. Mian Asad Hameed, Mr. Saeed lgbal Khan, Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed

Non-Executive Directors | Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed, Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed, , Mrs. Sana Suleyman, Mr. Humza
Amjad Wazir

The independent directors meet the criteria of independence under clause 5.19.1. (b) of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
inoluding this company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaulted in payment of
any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a broker of a stock exchange, has been declared as a
defanlter by that stock exchange.

No casual vacancy was occurred on the Board of Directors during the current year.

The company has prepared a ‘Code of Conduct’, and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or
amended has been maintained.

7. All'the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions. including appointment
and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ, other Executives and Non-
Executive Directors, have been taken by the Board/Shareholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and in her absence, by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings. along
with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings
were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The board arranged one directors training program for its one director during the year.
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10. The Board has approved the appointment of CFO including his remuneration and terms and conditions of his
employment whereas there is no change in the office of Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit of the
Company.

11. The Directors' report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

13. The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that disclosed in
the pattern of shareholding.

14. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee: It comprises three (3) members, of whom two (2) are non-executive
directors and the chairman of the committee is an Independent director.

16. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results
of the Company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The terms of reference of the committee have
been formed and advised to the committee for compliance,

17. The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three (3) members, of whom two (2) are
non=executive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-executive director.

18. The board has set up an effective internal audit function.

19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners
of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants ([FAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in
this regard.

21. The “closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially
affect the market price of company’s securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock
exchange(s).

22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock
exchange(s).

23. The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having access 10
inside information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained proper record
including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

24. We confirm that all othér material principles enshrined in the Code of Corporate Governance have been complied

with.
For and on behalf of the Board
AT ,
Lahore: L )k Q A (A2,
September 25, 2017 | Ao XA e Ny
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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— SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED =
Alinial c.os..

HYK.

CHARTERED ACCOURTANTS

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH

BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the board) of Sazgar Engineering
Works Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30,2017 to comply with the requirements of Rule 5.19
of the Rule book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code
and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financlal statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to.consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate
governance procedures and risks,

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upen recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board for their review and approval, its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recarding proper justification
for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Beard upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures fo determine whether
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to bielieve that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017.

H\Vie & &~ -
H.Y.K & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Lahore: September 25, 2017

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Yousaf

321 Uippier )| Lahoe B0 Faran Sagizsly Ahmed

Phyoin } A5Td 93301 Barmsler Roar I Karachn

42 ] Phone 82 2134

Fa 2
www.hyk.com.pk | info@hyk.com pk




— SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

A\\-\‘\.\a\ GLOBAL.,

) ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited (the ‘Company’) as at June 30, 2017 and
the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the
infarmation and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accountingstandards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express.an opinton on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the avditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonahle assurance aboul whether the above said statements are free of any
‘material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinionand, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinien, preper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984,

(b} in'our opinion:

{1} the balance sheet and profit and loss account, together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
canformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of aceounts and
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

(i) the expenditure Incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

(i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure Incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the Company;

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet,
profit and lass account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereaf conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2017 and of the profit,
total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the'year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible af source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIiliof 1980), was deducted
by the company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Ve € c..
H.Y.K & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Lahore: September 25, 2017

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Yousaf

Difice &t |si Finor, Zak Cenier 321 Uppar Mall Lahare &0 Faran Sochity Ahmend
-5:Matkaz. s Phone: (42 3578 $330-31 Bamistet Rosd TABLD Karaeh|
Phane { ) :
Fax-52 Fax 97 42 157891RZ Phona: 52 21 34483 8560

www.hyk com.pk | info@hyk.com.pk



= @ SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED —

BALANCE SHEET AS
June 30, June 30,
2017 2016

Note |  Rupees |  Rupees

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital 5.1 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 5.2 179,723,680 179,723,680
Revenue reserve - Un-appropriated Profit 594,064,626 509,691,079
773,788,306 689,414,759
LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liahilities against assets subject to finance lease 6 - 56,310
Deferred Liabilities ' 138,335,634 118,501,881
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 8 496,168,925 320,181,524
Mark-up & profit accrued on loans and other payables 9 93,421 5,536
Current portion of long term liabilities 11 56,310 773,456
Provision for Taxation 12 - 48,745,424
496,318,656 369,705,940
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13 - -
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,408,442,5%96 1,177,678,890

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

4‘\‘ I'I I ',“
1] /‘E*“.-. l" j)kl‘, (v S Q
MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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—— (7> SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

AT JUNE 30, 2017
' June 30, June 30,
2017 2016
Note | Rupees | Rupees
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 14 533,007,173 244,518,158
Intangible Assets 15 50,815 135,605
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 16 14,869,157 13,457,215
LONG TERM DEPOSITS 17 2,387,137 1,437,137
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 18 2,728,731 2,882,191
Stock-in-trade 19 548,124,950 486,882,925
Trade debts 20 72,080,590 92,494,400
Loans & advances 21 10,796,759 18,045,762
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 22 33,107,316 32,397,546
Other receivables 23 123,987,074 118,425,818
Cash and bank balances 24 67,302,890 166,898,133
858,128,310 918,130,775
TOTAL ASSETS 1,408,442,596 1,177,678,890
- CF XA : )
SAEED |QBAL KHAN MUHAMMAD ATIF RAO
DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCJAL OFFICER

Annual Report 2017 | 29




—— (7> SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2017 2016
Note | Rupees " Rupees |

June 30, || June 30,

Sales - Net 25 3,618,144,493 2,873,866,541
Cost of sales 26 3,238,663,489 2,585,180,116
Gross Profit 379,481,004 288,686,425
Distribution cost 27 83,912,593 69,547,356
Administrative expenses 28 65,884,066 56,919,426
Other operating expenses 29 26,703,862 12,766,183

176,500,521 139,232,965

202,980,483 149,453,460

QOther income 30 2,922,832 7,284,005
Operating profit before finance cost 205,903,315 156,737,465
Finance cost 31 1,789,570 2,779,669
Profit before taxation 204,113,745 153,957,796
Taxation 32 61,291,804 46,288,058
Profit after taxation 142,821,941 107,669,738
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 33 7.95 5.99

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

| Ao dA A 2\
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN MUHAMMAD ATIF RAC
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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—— (7> SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

June 30, June 30,
2017 2016

Note ] Rupees " Rupees |

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION FOR THE YEAR 142,821,941 107,669,738
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation P12 (9,024,382) 770,274

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 133,797,559 108,440,012

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

\ )"‘.‘, { ,‘)kl‘a e Q / 7 " / /'; gi \kl
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN MUHAMMAD ATIF RAQ
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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—— (7> SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED ——

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Share Un-appropriated Totsl
Capital Profit
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Balance as at June 30, 2015 179,723,680 437,195,803 616,919,483
Transaction with owner, recognize directly in equity
Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2015 @ Re:1.00 per share (17,972,368) (17,972,368)
Interim Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2016 @ Re.1.00 per share (17,972,368) (17,972,368)
Total Transaction with owner, recognized directly in equity (35,944,736) (35,944,736)
Comprehensive Income for the Year
Profit after taxation 107,669,738 107,669,738
Other Comprehensive Income 770,274 770,274
Total Comprehensive Income for the
year ended June 30, 2016 108,440,012 108,440,012
Balance as at June 30, 2016 179,723,680 509,691,079 689,414,759
Balance as at June 30, 2016 179,723,680 509,691,079 689,414,759
Transaction with owner, recognize directly in equity
Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2016 @ Re.1.50 per share (26,958,552) (26,958,552)
Interim Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2017 @ Re.1.25 per share (22,465,460) (22,465,460)
Total Transaction with owner, recognized directly in equity (49,424,012) {49,424,012)
Comprehensive Income for the Year
Profit after taxation 142,821,941 142,821,941
Other Comprehensive Loss (9,024,382) {9,024,382)
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2017 133,797,559 133,797,559
Balance as at June 30, 2017 179,723,680 594,064,626 773,788,306

The:annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

| \\ (\ 4 i Q .> &
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Wy

MUHAMMAD ATIE RAQ

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 34
Finance cost paid

Income tax paid/deducted at source

Employees retirement benefit - Gratuity Paid

Workers Profit Participation Fund Paid

Net cash generated from aperating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Property, Plant and Equipment Purchased

Decrease / (Increase) in long term security deposits
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of short term borrowings

Repayment of short term borrowings

Repayment of finance lease

Dividend Paid

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 35

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

\ )H.-, y ‘;k, Qe Q A e
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

June 30, June 30,
2017 2016
Rupees Rupees l
349,943,446 275,555,449
(1,701,685) (3,109,978)
(75,846,196) (50,917,560)
(4,921,002) (3,865,506)
{8,287,790) (5,354,439)
259,186,773 212,307,966
{310,514,722) (18,742,939)
(950,000) 200,000
2,400,689 9,095,000
(309,064,033) (9,447,939)
- 46,415,100
: (62,663,382).
(773,456) (2,251,921)
(48,944,527) (35,743,739)
(49,717,983) (54,243,942)
(99,595,243) 148,616,085
166,898,133 18,282,048
67,302,890 166,898,133

ey

MUHAMMAD ATIE RAQ

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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—— (7> SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED —

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

1 LEGALSTATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited was incorporated in Pakistan on September 21, 1991 as a Private Limited Company under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and converted into a Public Limited Company on November 21, 1994, The Company is [isted on the
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is engaged In the manufacture and sale of automobiles, automotive parts and
household electric appliances. The registered office of the company is situated at 88- All Town, Thokar Niaz Baig, Raiwind Road,
Lahore.

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

During the year, the Companies Act 2017 (the Act) has been promulgated, however, Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan vide its circular no. 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 has communicated its decision that the companies whose financial year
close on or before June 30, 2017 shall prepare the financial statements In accordance with the provisions of the repealed
Campanies Ordinance, 1984.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) Issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (ICAP) as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies

Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1884 shall prevail.

2.2 Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the recognition of employees

retirement benefits at present vallle.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented In Pak Rupee; which Is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

2.4 New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved accounting standards that are
effective in current year:

Certain. standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards are effective for accounting periods
beginning on July 01, 2016 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's operationsand
are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements, except for the following:

1AS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’ aims to Improve presentation and disclosure In financial reports by emphasising the
importance of understandability, comparability and clarity in presentation. The amendments provide clarification on number of
issues, including:

-Materiality - an entity should not aggregate or disaggregate information in a manner that obscures useful information. Where
items are material, sufficient information must be provided to explain the impact on the financial position ar performance.

-Disaggregation and subtotals — line items specified in 1AS 1 may need to be disaggregated where this is relevant to an
understanding of the entity’s financial position or performance. There is also new guidance on the use of subtotals.

-Notes —confirmation that the notes do not need ta be presented in a particular order:
-Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) - arising from investments accounted for under the equity method - the share of the OCI
arising from equity - accounted investments is grouped based on whether the items will or will not subsequently be reclassified to

profit or loss. Each group should then be presented as a single line item in the statement of comprehensive income,

The above do not have any significant impact on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2.5 New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved accounting standards that are not
effective in current year and have not been early adopted by the Company:

The following standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are mandatery for the
companles having accounting periods beginning on or after July 01,2017 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any
significant effect on the Company’s operations:

Standards or Interpretation Effective date

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment: Clarification of Classification and Measurement of Share-based January 01, 2018
Payment Transactions (Amendments)

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9 Financial Instruments January 01, 2018
(Amendments)

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Disclosure Initiative (Amendments) lanuary 01, 2017

1AS- 12 Income Taxes: Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses (Amendments) January 01, 2017

IAS - 40 Investment Property: transfers or praoperty to, or from, investment property January 01, 2018
(Amendments)

IFRIC- 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 01, 2018

IFRIC- 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 01, 2019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 The Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below and have been
consistently applied to all the years presented.

Employee benefits

Defined benefit plan
Defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than the defined contribution plan.

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for all its. permanent employees. The provision Is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation by using the projected unit eredit method. In calculating the Company's obligation in respect of a plan, any
actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of other comprehensive income.

3.2 Compensated Absences

The Company-accounts for compensated absences of its employees on un-avalled balance of leave in the period in which the leave
is earned.

3.3 Property; Plant and Equipment-Owned

Operating fixed assets except freehold land and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Land and capital work in progress are stated at cost. Cost in relation to self manufactured assets includes
direct cost of materials, labour and ‘applicable manufacturing overheads. Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of historical cost,
borrowing cost pertaining to the construction/erection period and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working
condition.

Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment except freehold land is charged by applying the reducing balance method in
accordance with the rates specified in note no. 14:1 of these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset is written off over
its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month the asset is available for use while na depreciation |s
charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on depreciation is
significant.

Normal maintenance and repairs are charged to profit & loss account as-and when incurred. Major renewals and replacements are
capitalized.

Disposal of an asset is recognized when significant risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of the assets have been
transferred to the buyer. Gain or Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined by comparing the carrying

amount of the assets with the realized sale proceeds and is recognized in the current year's profit and Loss account.

3.4 Impairment of fixed assets
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that a fixed asset may be impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their

recoverable amount. Where carrying value exceeds recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoverahle amount.

3.5 Intangible Assets

The Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and identified impairment loss, if any. The cost of intangible
assetsis amortized over a period of five (5) years using the straight line method.
Amortization on additions to the intangible assets Is charged from the month I which an asset is capitalized and!/ or Is available for

use, while no amortization Is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off. The amortization expense Is charged to the
profit & loss account.

International Accounting Standard (IAS) 38 “Intangible Assets" requires review of amortization period and the amortization method
at least at each financial year end. Accordingly the management assesses at each balance sheet date the assets' residual values and
useful lives in addition to considering any indication of impairment, and adjustments are made if impact on amortization is
significant.

3.6 Loan, advances and Prepayments

These are recognized at cost, which is fair value of the consideration given. However, an assessment is made at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is an indication that assets may be impaired, If such indication exists, the estimated recoverable

amount of that asset s determine and any Impairment loss is recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount.

3.7 Assets subject to finance lease

Lease that substantially transfers all the risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of an asset to the company. is classified as
finance lease.

Assets under finance lease are stated at lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the
fair value of assets at the inception of the lease. The aggregate amount of obligation relating to these assets are accounted for at
net present value of liabilities. Depreciation on these assets is charged in line with normal depreciation policy adopted for assets
owned by the Company,

3.8 Taxation

Current and Prior Year
Provision for current year's taxation Is determined in accordance with the prevailing law of taxation on income enacted by the

balance sheet date and is based on current rates of taxation being applied on the taxable income for the year, after taking into
account, tax credits and rebates available, if any and taxes paid under the Final tax regime. The tax charge also Includes

adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments finalized during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the
computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is calculated by using the tax rates enacted at the balahce sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available and the credits

can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized,

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in case where the item to which the deferred tax asset or
liability pertains, is recorded in other comprehensive income or equity, the corresponding deferred tax charge is also recognized in
other comprehensive income or equity,

3.9 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are carried at original invoice value less an estimate made for doubtful receivables which is
determined, based on management's review of outstanding amounts and previous répayment history. Balances considered bad
and irrecoverable are written off.

3.10 Store, spares and loose tools
These are valued at weighted average cost except items in transit which are valued at cost comprising invoice value and other

charges paid thergon.

The company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made for
obsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form. Impairment, if any, is alse made for slow moving items
identified as surplus to the requirements of the company.

3.11 Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade is valued at the lower of welghted average cost and net realizable value. The average cost in relation to work in
process and finished goods represents direct costs of raw materials, labour and appropriate portion of overheads, Net realizable
value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred in order to make
the sale.

The company reviéws the carrying amount of stock in trade on a regular basis and as appropriate, inventory is written down to its
net realizable value or provision'is made for obsolescence if there is any change in its usage pattern and physical form.
Cost of work in process and finished goods include direct material, labour and appropriate portion of manufacturing expenses.

3.12 Foreign currency translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees using the exchange rate prevailing at the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the rates of exchange

approximating those prevalent at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are charged to Profit and Loss Account.
3.13 Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers. Goods are considered dispatched when risk and rewards are
transferred to customers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

3.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production -of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are added to the cost of those assets, untjl such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing cests are charged to profit and loss account in
the period in which they are incurred.

3,15 Segment reporting

Segment information Is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting purposes by the Chief Operating Decision
Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of its
internal reporting structure, a reportable segment is identified where it becomes a distinguishable component that is engaged in
providing an individual product or service or a group of related products or services within a particular econemic environment and
that Is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other segments. Expenses which cannot be directly allocated

activity-wise, are apportioned on appropriate basis as required by Chief Operating Decision Maker.

3.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
eqguivalent consists of cash in hand, balances with banks and short term running finance facilities.

3.17 Trade and accrued liabilities

Liabllities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the
future for the goods and services received, whether billed or not to the Company.

3,18 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that
an outflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed..

3.19 Financial Instruments

All'the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Instrurent, Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities s taken to profit and
loss account currently.

3,20 Offsetting of financial assets-and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company has legally
‘enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and intend either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

3,21 Research and Development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new technical knowledge and understanding, is
recognized in the profit & loss account as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, is capitalized if the product or process is technically and commercially feasible and
the company has sufficient resources to complete development, The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of materials, direct
labour, an appropriate proportion of overheads and other directly attributable expenditure. Other development expenditure is
recognized in the profit & loss account as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, capltalized during the year, are classified under "Intangible Assets".
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Earning Per Share

The Company presents Earning Per Share (EPS) data for its erdinary shares, EPS s calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is approved.

Warranty Expenses

Warranty expenses are recorded as and when valid claims:-are received from customers.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, These standards require the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows!:

Notes
a) Liability in respect of staff retirement benefits. 3.1
b) Useful life of depreciable Property, Plant and Equipment and amortizable Intangible assets. 33&35
c) Taxation 3.8
d) Stock in trade in
e) Contingencies and Commitments 13

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors including expectation of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

SHARE CAPITAL

5.1 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016 June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Number Number Naote Rupees Rupees
Ordinary shares of Rupees 10
50,000,000 50,000,000 each fully paidin cash 500,000,000 500,000,000

5.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

7,163,000 7,163,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 71,630,000 71,630,000
each fully paid in cash

10,809,368 10,809,368 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10  5.2.1 108,093,680 108,093,680
each allotted as bonus shares

17,972,368 17,972,368 179,723,680 179,723,680

5.2.1 No bonus shares (2016 Nil) were issued by the company during the current year.
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June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
6 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT
TO FINANCE LEASE
Present value of minimum lease payments 56,310 829,766
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 11 (56,310) (773,456)
S 56,310

The amount of future payments and the periods in which these payments will become due are as under:

Due not later than one year:

Minimum lease payments 57,894 821,568
Less: Future finance charges 1,584 48,112
Present value 56,310 773,456

Due |ater than one year and not |ater than five years:

Minimum lease payments - ‘57,894
Less: Future finance charges - 1,584
Present value - 56,310

56,310 829,766

The Company entered into finance lease arrangements with leasing companies for lease of motor vehicles. The lease term of these
arrangements is three years (2016: three years). The minimum lease payments have been discounted using the effective interest
rates implicit in leases 12.72% per annum (June 30, 2016: From 12.72% to 12.94%) to arrive at the present value. Rentals are
payable in menthly installments. Repairs and maintenance costs are'to be berne by the lessee. The liability is secured by deposit of
Rs. 0.16 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 0.53 million), lessor’s title to leased assets and personal guarantees of some directors of the

Company. The Company intends to exercise its options to purchase the leased assets upon completion of the lease term.

7  DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Employee benefits obligation 74 116,308,552 93,494,529
Deferred taxation 722 22,027,082 25,007,352
138,335,634 118,501,881

7.1 Employee benefits obiigation
7.1.1 Net liability recognized in the balance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligations 116,308,552 93,494,529
116,308,552 93,494,529

7.1.2 Movement in the net liahility recognized
in the balance sheet

Net liability as at 1st July 93,494,529 79,464,470
Expense recognized in the profit & loss account 7.1.3 18,710,643 18,665,839
Liahility discharged during the year (4,640,050) (3,305,166)
Benefit Payable transferred to Short Term Liability (280,952) (560,340)
Re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive income 9,024,382 (770,274)
Net liability as at June 30 116,308,552 93,484,529

Annugl Report 2017 |40




—— (") SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Rupees Rupees
7.1.3 Expense recognized in the profit & loss account
Current service cost 12,110,676 11,106,497
Interest cost 5,599,967 7,559,342
18,710,643 18,665,832

7.1.4 Distribution of expense recognized in the profit & loss account

The expense is recognized in the following line items in the profit & loss account under the head salaries, wages and other benefits.

Cost of sales 14,517,362 14,156,746
Administrative expenses 3,800,582 3,632,928
Distribution cost 392,699 876,165
18,710,643 18,665,839
7.1.5 Year end sensitivity analysis{t 100 Bps) on Defined Benefit Obligation June 30, 2017
Discount Rate + 100 bps 106,481,512
Discount Rate - 100 bps 127,947,451
Salary Increase + 100 Bps 128,165,157
Salary Increase - 100 Bps 106,115,940
7.1.6 Re-measurement recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (gain) / losses from changes in financial assumptions 153,124 (647,381)
Experiences adjustments 8,871,258 (122,893)
Total re-measurement recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 9,024,382 (770,274)

7.1.7 The amount of expected expense of gratuity benefit in 2017-18 will be Rs. 23,585,277/- as per the actuary's report.

7.1.8 The average duration of defined benefit obligation {unfunded) is 9 years (June 30, 2016, 9.6 Years),

7.1.9 Principal actuarial assumptions

The company has carried out actuarial valuation as.at June 30, 2017 under the 'Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method'. The

main assumptions used for actuarial valuation are as follows:

Discount rate for yearend Obligation 7.75% p.a. 7.25 % p.a.
Discount rate for interest cost in P&L charge 7.25% pa. 9.75% p.a.
Expected rate of future salary increase 6.75% p,a. 6.25% p.a.

) SLIC 2001-2005 SLIC 2001-2005
Mirtalicy:eses Setback 1 Year Setback1Year
Retirement age assumption 60 Years 60 Years

7.2 Deferred taxation
The liability for deferred taxation comprises of
temporary differences relating to:
Accelerated depreciation fortax purposes 22,044,262 25,270,833
Liabilities under finance lease that are deducted for
tax purposes only when paid (17,180) (263,481)
23,027,082 25,007,352
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June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 398,537,709 252,618,272
Advances from trade customers 24,689,923 31,133,240
Accrued liabilities 14,373,886 11,102,138
Murabaha Payable: (Islamic)

Meezan Bank Limited 8.1 26,874,842 -
Habib Bank Limited 10.5 3,561,718 =
Sales tax payable - 9,677,069
Income tax deducted at source 10,645,379 2,539,878
Unclaimed Dividend 2,173,778 1,694,293

Payable towards:
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 8.2 10,994,813 8,287,790
Workers' Welfare Fund 8.3 4,316,877 3,128,844
496,168,925 320,181,524
81 Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Murabaha arrangement is Rs.100 million (June

30, 2016: Rs. 100 Million) for a maximum period of 180 days (June 30,2016: 180 Days). The profit margin is charged
at the rate of respective KIBOR plus 2.0% (June 30, 2016: KIBOR plus spread of 2.0%). This facility is secured against
paripassu charge over fixed assets (Land, Building and Machinery) of the company amounting to Rs. 134.00 million
(June 30, 2016: Rs. 134 Million) with 25% margin (June 30, 2016: 25%), first paripassu charge over current assets
of the company amounting to Rs. 100.00 millien (June 30, 2016: 100 Million) and personal guarantees of some of
the directers. The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 73.13 millien (June 30, 2016: Rs,

100 Million).
8.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Balance at beginning of the year 8,287,790 5,354,438

Charged during the year 29 10,994,813 8,287,790

19,282,603 13,642,229
Payment made during the year (8,287,790) (5,354,439)

10,994,813 8,287,790

8.3 Waorkers' Welfare Fund

Balance at beginning of the year 3,128,844 2,059,518

Charged during the year 4,316,877 3,128,844
Adjustment for prior years {78,380) (63,683)

Charged to Profit & Loss account 29 4,238,497 3,065,161

7,367,341 5,124,679

Payment made during the year (3,050,464) (1,995,835)

4,316,877 3,128,844

9 MARK-UP & PROFIT ACCRUED ON LOANS AND OTHER PAYABLES
Short term borrowing - secured - 3,229
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 625 2,307
Profit on Murabaha Payable 92,796 -
93,421 5,536
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June 30,2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees

10 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured
Running finance under mark-up arrangements - Conventional
Allied Bank Limited 10,2 - -
Habib Bank Limited 10.3 - -
Finance against trust receipts - Conventional
Allied Bank Limited 104 - -
Habib Bank Limited 10.5 - -
Istamic Financing Facilities
Running Musharika 10.6 - -
Istisna 10.7 = =

10.1 The company is availing Istamic banking facility from Habib Bank Limited as Sub-limit of the credit facility, The detail is given as

below;
2017
Amount | Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement 1 Facilities under Islamic Finance arrangement
50 M Running Finance =
110M  LCSight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG
40 M FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit Murabaha, Sublimit of Above Limit
2016
Amount | Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement | Facilities under Islamic Finance arrangement
S0M  Running Finance -
110M  LCSight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG
40 M FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit Murabaha, Sublimit of Above Limit

The Company has an option to utilize the Banking Finance Facilities available from Habib Bank Limited either under Mark-up
finance arrangement or Islamic finance arrangement. The Company intends ‘to utilize these fadlities under the Islamic Finance
arrangements. The FATR facility, when it is utilized under Islamic system it will be ¢reated under Import Murabaha Facility and will
be disclosed under the head of Trade and other payable (Note no.8).

10.2 Total amount of finance available under this facility is Rs. 45.00 millien {June 30, 2016: Rs. 45.00 million}. The mark-up is charged at
the rate of three months KIBOR plus spread of 2.0% (June 30, 2016: three months average ask side KIBOR plus 2.0%). This facility is
collaterally secured against First charge on the present and future fixed assets for Rs. 185.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs.185.00
million) and First paripassu Charge on present and future current assets of the Company tothe extent of Rs.110.00 million (June 30,
2016: Rs. 110.00 million). This facility is specifically secured by Hypothecation of current assets of the Company with 25% margin
{June 30, 2016: 25% margin). The un-utllized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 45.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs,
45.00 million).

10.3 Total amount of finance available under this facility is Rs. 50.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 50.00 million). The mark-up is charged at
the rate of three months KIBOR + 2.5% per annum (fune 30, 2016: three months average ask side KIBOR + 2.50 %). This facility is
collaterally 'secured against First paripassu charge on fixed assets of Rs. 214.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs: 214.00 million) and
specifically secured against First paripassu Hypothecation Charge of Rs. 90.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 80.00 million) over current
assets of the Company, comprising of raw material; work in process, finished goods, etc. and receivable and book debts of the
Company with Nil margin (June 30, 2016: 20% margin). The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs 50.00
million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 50.00 million),
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10.4 Total amount available under this facility is Rs. 48.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 48.00 million) for .a maximum period of 90 days
(lune 30, 2016: of 90 days). The mark-up is charged at the rate of three months KIBOR plus spread of 2.00% (June 30, 2016: three
months average ask side KIBOR plus 2,0%) .This facility is collaterally secured against First charge on present and future fixed assets
for Rs. 185.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 185.00 million) and First paripassu Charge on current assets of the company to the extent
of Rs. 110.00 million ({une 30, 2016: Rs. 110.00 million). This facility is specifically secured by way of trust receipts. The un-utilized
amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 48.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 48.00 million). The un-utilized amount of this
facility can be used for opening Letter of Credit.

10.5 Total amount available under this facility is Rs. 40.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 40.00 million) with an option to utilize under
Murabaha Facility, for a maximurn period of 120 days (June 30, 2016: 120 days). The mark-up is charged at the rate of three months
KIBOR plus 2.50% for FATR and 2.00% for Murabaha, per annum (June 30, 2016: three months average ask side KIBOR plus 2.50%,
for murabaha and 2.00% for FATR per annum). This facility is collaterally secured against First paripassu charge of Rs. 214.00 million
{June 30, 2016: Rs. 214.00 million) on fixed assets of the company and specifically secured against First paripassu Hypothecation
Charge of Rs. 90.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 20.00 million) over current assets of the Company, comprising of raw material, work
in process, finished goods, receivable and book debts with Nil margin (June 30, 2016: 20%) of the Company. 5% Cash margin, (June
30, 2016: 5%), Trust Receipts and accepted bill of exchange. Dut of this facility a sum of Rs. 3.56 million (June 30, 2016: Nil) has
been utilized on account of Murabaha Facility (Note No.8) The balance un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is
Rs. 36.44 million (June 30, 2016: Rs.Nil) which can be used for opening of Letter of Credit.

10.6 Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Running Musharika arrangement is Rs. 60.00 million (June 30;
2016: Rs. 60.00 millien).This facility is a sub-limit of murabaha facility of Rs. 100,00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 100.00 million) (Note
No. 8.1). The profit margin is charged on quarterly basis at the rate of respective KIBOR plus 2.0% (lune 30, 2016; 2.0%) per annum.
This facility is secured against paripassu charge over fixed assets (Land, Building and Machinery) of the company amounting to Rs.
134,00 million (lune 30, 2016; Rs: 134.00 million), paripassu charge over current assets of the company amounting to Rs: 100.00
million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 100.00 million) and personal guarantees of some of the directors. The un-utilized amount of this facility
as at balance sheet date is Rs. 60.00 million (June 30, 2016; Rs, 60.00 million).

10.7 Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Istisna arrangement is Rs. 40.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 40.00
million) for a maximum period of 180 days (June 30, 2016: 180 days), This facility is a sub-limit of murabaha facility of Rs. 100
million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 100.00 million) (Note No. 8.1). The profit margin is charged at the rate of respective KIBOR plus 2.0%
(June 30, 2016: 2.0%) per annum. This facility is secured against paripassu charge over fixed assets (Land, Building and Machinery)
of the company amounting to Rs. 134.00 millien (June 30, 2016: Rs. 134.00 million), paripassu charge over current assets of the
company amounting to Rs. 100.00 million {June 30, 2016: Rs. 100.00 million) and personal guarantees of some of the directors. The
un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 40.00 million {June 30, 2016: Rs. 40.00 million).

10.8 The usage of total amount of facilities of Rs.143.00 million (lune 30, 2016: Rs, 143.00 million) available from Allied Bank Limited
under Running Finance, Finance Against Trust Receipts and In-land Letter of Credit is allowed in aggregate only to the extent of Rs.
130.00 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 130.00 million) at any peint of time.

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
11 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LIABILITIES Note Rupees Rupees
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 6 56,310 773,456
56,310 773,456
12 PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Balance at beginning 48,745,424 32,786,233
Add: Provision for the Year
=Current Year 65,454,307 48,745,424
-Prior Year (1,182,232) (1,029,754)
Less: Payment/Adjustment during the year (113,017,499) {31,756,479)
- 48,745,424
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13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
13.1 Contingencies

13.1.1 During the previous years, Deputy Director (Admin) of the Punjab Employees Social Security Institution has created a demand of Rs.
6,574,682/~ for the year 2014 on account of social security contribution including increase thereon under section 23{1) of the Social
Security Ordinance, 1965, The Company has filed an appeal with Commissioner Appeals against this order, which is still pending. In

the opinion of legal advisor, favorable sutcome of the appeal is expected; hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.2 During the previous years, ACIR initiated proceedings under section 124/129/221 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for tax year 2008
and rejected the refund of Rs. 1.43 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals) and proceedings are
still pending. In the opinion of tax consultant; favorable outcome is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial
‘statements.

13.1.3 During the previous years, ACIR initiated proceedings under section 3(1A) of Sales Tax act 1990 for tax period July-Sep 2015 and
created sales tax demand ‘of Rs. 9.4 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (A) and CIR (A) vacated the
order of ACIR. However ACIR filed an appeal with ATIR, proceedings are still pending. In the ppinion of tax consultant, favorahle
outcome is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.4 During the previous years. The appeal filed by the company with ATIR against the order of CIR (Appeals) for tax demand of Rs.
545,930/- for tax year 2003 under section 122 (5A) is still pending. In the opinion of the tax consultant, favorable outcome of the
appeal is expected, hance no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.5 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122(1)/122 (5)/124 for tax year 2009 and created a tax
demand of Rs: 22.27 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals) and got relief up to Rs.19.18 million:
For remaining tax demand of Rs.3.09 million, company has filed an appeal with ATIR. Further, during previous years, the DCIR has
also filed an appeal against the Relief of Rs. 15.03 million given by the CIR (A). The proceedings are still pending, In the opinion of
tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeals are expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements for these
amounts.

13.1,6 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122 (5A) for tax year 2009 and created a tax demand of Rs. 5.44
million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals) and got relief up to Rs.5.32 million. For remaining tax
demand of Rs. 0.12 million, company file an appeal with ATIR. Further, during the year, the DCIR has also filed an appeal with ATIR
against the Relief of Rs. 5.32 milllon given by the CIR (A) In the opinion of tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeal is
expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.7 During the previous years, DCIR Initiated proceedings and passed an order under section 161/205 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001
for the tax year 2013 and created a demand of Rs. 70.98 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals)
and CIR (Appeals) passed an order to remand back the case to DCIR. Subsequently, the company has filed an appeal with ATIR
against the order of CIR (Appeals). The proceedings are still pending and in the opinion of the tax consultant, favorable outcome of
the appeal is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.8 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122 (1)/122 (5A) for tax year 2013 and 2007 and created a tax
demand of Rs. 6,151,787/~ and Rs. 16,581,680/~ respectively. The company filed appeals against these orders with CIR (Appeals)
and got relief of Rs. 3,672,094/ and Rs, 15,940,450/ respectively. For remaining tax demand of Rs.2,479,693/- and Rs. 614,230/-
company has filed appeals with ATIR. The appeals are still pending. Further during the year, the DCIR has also filed an appeal to
ATIR against the relief of Rs. 4,365,419/~ given by CIR (A) for tax year 2013, the company has filed an appeal with CIR (A). In the
opinion of tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeals are expected, hence no provision is made in these financial
statemnents.

13.1.9 During the previous year, the Company has filed Writ Petitions in Lahore High Court, Lahore against the fllegal selection by the
Commissioner Inland Revenue for the audit of Income tax affairs for tax year 2012 under section 177 (1) of Income Tax Qrdinance,
2001 (Ordinance) and Sales tax audit for the tax year 2012 under section 25 of Sales Tax Act 1990. The Honorable Lahore High
Court, Lahore has granted an interim relief to the Company and restrained the Commissioner Inland Revenue to pass a final order.
The cases are still pending. The management of the company is of opinion that outcome of these cases will be in favour of the
company.
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13.2 Commitments

13.2.1 Commitments in respect of outstanding letters of credit for raw material amount to:Rs. 167.30 Million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 9084
Millien).

13.2.2 Commitments in respect of capital expenditures amount to Rs. 8.99 Million {June 30, 2016: Rs. Nil ).

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 141 264,185,676 241,027,824
Capital work in progress 143 267,517,497 490,334
Advance for purchase of vehicle 14.4 1,300,000 3,000,000
533,007,173 244,518,158
14,1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - Tangible
E’ !nun:.
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fpisnt amed Mahinary 200,205,570 546325 - 205,692,655 10 ELEEILY B.200,204 - 128,018,728 7,572,575
[Elnctriz Fittings B 074,296 1115054 - 9,185,358 1 SATABG el XN - 5,510,910 3,670,488
framhnre ana Fitngs 2,872,885 . 2311438 10 1,520,345 94,143 - 1,467,554 a3 568
. 161,254} {146 164
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Vitictes #5.000,861 15,718,500 64,5t 60,145,461 ] 7R85 175 1,557,015 28,088,572 256
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435,763,849 45,161,358 RGNS 53,530,045 IO, B92,115 W, 782313 1,331,083 215,953,708 253,602,284
fhssets subjact to ER-EE (2542,
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{Vehicies 577,50 - {248,500 2,059,000 20 LTLA0s 415018 {1233,013 411,608, sa7387
5,577,500 = (2458500 1,053,000 1,571,408 209 71,508 SN
. z [1,333, 018
Toral 2017 445,157,349 45,187,558 ABA655,048 200,265,553 | 20716342 1,331,015 220,465,374 264,185,576
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1016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

14,2 Depreciation for theyear has been allocated as follows: June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
Cost of sales 26 12,802,373 12,827,503
Distribution cost 27 443,139 951,148
Administrative expenses 28 7,468,630 6,025,081
20,714,142 19,803,732

14,3 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Tangible
Plant and machinery
Opening balance - 817,001
Additions made during the year 4,545,261 3,530,000
4,545,261 4,347,001
Transferred to Plant & Machinery - 4,347,001
14.3.1 4,545,261 -
Civil works
Opening balance - 7,811,351
Additions made during the year 262,481,902 -
262,481,902 7,811,351
Transferred to operating fixed assets - 7,811,351
262,481,902 -
Intangible
Opening balance 490,334 490,334
Additions made during the year - -
490,334 490,334
Transferred to Intangible Assets - -
490,334 490,334
267,517,457 490,334

14.3.1 This includes Rs; 4.55 million (June 30, 2016: Rs- Nil million) on account of advance paid to supplier of machinery.
14.4 This balance represents the amount of advance paid to Atlas Honda Cars Limited for the purchase of one vehicle.

14.5 The detall of property, plant and equipment disposed off'is as fallows:

Particulars Cost Net Book Value Sale Price | Mode of Disposal Particulars of Purchaser

Rupees
Suzuki Cuiltus 943,000 288,660 630,000 |  Negotiation ‘E:d :T;:‘s:"c':::'ai'";z:MK::::V Wwelarpbakitana
Honda Givie 2,410,500 962,657 | 1,700,000 Negotiation :’::E‘H;:‘;E':;Ti:h:fe HS0EEL NoL: 29, Batn
Honda €G125 89,900 24,680 75,000 Negotiation |- Ghulm Muttazs, o, 23, StrestNo. 12, Block)
Furniture and fistures 161,254 14,389 21,889 |  Negotiation Iﬁ? Cooling  Centre; [H-30. Link Temple Road,
Gifice equipment 203,778 18,747 20,800 Negotiation Hi-Tech Cooling Centre, H-30 Link Temple Road;
Electric Installation 15,426 2,433 3,000 wNegotiation Hlah”::: ‘Cooling Centre; 1-30! Lk Temmple (Road,
June 30,2017 3,823,858 1311565 2,300,889
Jiine 30, 2016 13,004,716 5,017,260 9,095,000
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15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Rupees)
Cost Amortization Book Value
Particulars As at Additions/ Asat Asat For the As at asat

01-07-2016 (deletion) 30-06-2017 | 01-07-2016 Year 30-06-2017 | 30-06-2017

Intangible Assets 4,208,839 - 4208839 | 4,073,234 84,786 | 4,158,020 50,819
Jun-17 4,208,839 - 4,208,839 | 4,073,234 84,786 | 4,158,020 50,819
Jun-16 4,208,839 - 4,208,839 | 3,976,072 97,162 | 4,073,234 135,605

15.1 Intangible assets include cost incurred an patents, copyrights, trade marks and designs.
15.2 The amortization cost is included in cost of sales.

June 30,2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
16 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - SECURED
Loans and advances - considerad good, to:
Executives 5,183,725 5,789,425
Nan-Executives 19,994,348 17,701,729
25,178,073 23,491,154
Less: Amount due within twelve months, shown under current
portion of loans and advances 21 10,308,916 10,033,939
14,869,157 13,457,215
Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans and advances to executives and non-Executives:
Opening balanceas |  Disbursements / Repayments / Closing Balance as at
atJuly 01, 2016 Transfer Transfer June 30, 2017
Executives 5,789,425 1,504,000 2,109,700 5,183,725
Non-Executives 17,701,729 14,823,154 12,530,535 19,994,348
June 30, 2017 23,491,154 16,327,154 14,640,235 25,178,073
June 30, 2016 14,792,104 18,320,518 9,621,468 23,491,154

These loans and advances have been granted under staff loan and advances policy to faciiitate the employees far purchase of
house and meeting other household payments. These are secured against the gratuity payable to employees. These are interest
free Ioans which are repayable within fourteen years. The maximum amount of loan outstanding to executive at the end of any
month during the year was Rs. 2,960,000 (2016: Rs. 2,970,000). Recelvable from executives of the Company does not include any
amount receivable from Directors or Chief Executive,

17 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Deposit with Pakistan Steel Mill 400,000 400,000
Utilities and others 1,987,137 1,037,137
2,387,137 1,437,137

Long term depaosits are given in the normal course of business and do not carry any interest or mark-up.

18 STORES, SPARES AND LODSE TOOLS

Stores 2,318,991 2,584,331
Spares 400,800 385,410
Loose tools 8,940 12,450

2,728,731 2,982,191
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20

201

20.2

21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials and components
Work-in-process

Finished goods

Less:

Provision for slow moving items
Provision for Loss of Stock

Provision for slow moving items

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charged during the year
Balance at the closing of the year

TRADE DEBTS - Unsecured

Classification:

Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for impairment in trade debts

Provision for impairment in trade debts

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charged during the year

Written off during the year from provision

Reversal during the year
Balance at the closing of the year

LOANS & ADVANCES

Advances - considered good

- Current portion of loans and advances
- To employees for incurring business expenses

- Tosuppliers-unsecured

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM
PREPAYMENTS

Contract securities
Prepaid expenses

Letter of credit margin
Letter of credit in process

OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advance income tax

Advance Sales tax
Others

Note

15.1

26

20.1

20.2

16

——
June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Rupees ‘Rupees
353,203,679 306,902,632
13,548,770 15,490,216
191,425,090 167,986,268
(4,163,512) (3,496,191)
(5,889,077) -
548,124,950 486,882,925
3,496,191 1,983,760
667,321 1,512,431
4,163,512 3,496,191
72,080,590 92,494,400
72,080,590 92,494,400
8,099,517 4,640,199
80,180,107 97,134,599
(8,099,517) (4,640,199)
72,080,530 92,494,400
4,640,199 6,413,397
3,459,318 4,640,199
8,009,517 11,053,596
- (1,696,677)
- {4,718,720)
8,099,517 4,640,199
10,308,916 10,033,939
382,838 475,088
105,005 7,540,735
10,796,759 18,049,762
446,900 446,900
962,214 895,455
5,052,638 3,866,962
26,645,564 27,188,229
33,107,316 32,397,546
88,391,558 116,087,038
35,495,516 -
100,000 2,338,780
123,987,074 118,425,818
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June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
24 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 161,580 129,054
Balance with banks
In current accounts - Conventional banking 27,865,668 72,507,695
In current:accounts - Islamic banking 38,275,642 94,261,384
67,302,850 166,898,133
25 SALES - NET
Gross sales 251 4,340,550,823 3,444,552,544
Less: Sales tax 622,951,466 498,710,944
Sales returns 22,131,718 17,805,249
Commission 77,323,146 ‘54,169,810
722,406,330 570,686,003
3,618,144,493 2,873,866,541

25.1 This Includes Rs. 56.40 million (June 30, 2016: Rs.14.48 milllon) on account of expart sales..

26 COST OF SALES

Raw materials and components consumed 2,7?1,117,8_52, 2,298,915,612
Salaries, wages and other benefits 26.1 262,004,040 195,626,423
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 46,572,513 32,575,066
Power and fuel charges 60,804,760 43,368,444
Repair and maintenance 91,008,296 62,328,394
Other expenses 6,569,135 6,827,746
Provision for slow moving items 19 b67,321 1,512,431
Depreciation 14.2 12,802,373 12,827,503
Amortization 15 84,786 97,162
3,251,631,086 2,654,078,781
Qpening work-in-process 15,490,216 16,984,905
3,267,121,302 2,671,063,686
Closing work-in-process 13,548,770 15,490,216
Cost of goods manufactured 3,253,572,532 2,655,573,470
Opening finished goods 167,986,268 97,592,914
3,421,558,800 2,753,166,384
Cost of finished goods purchased during the year 8,529,779 5
3,430,088,579 2,753,166,384
Closing finished goods 191,425,090 167,986,268
3,23R,663,489 2,585,180,116

26.1 Salaries; wages and other benefits include Rs.14,517,362 (2016: Rs. 14,156,746) in respect of retirernent benefits.

27  DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries and other benefits 271 14,704,834 13,429,128
Freight and octroi 52,009,124 38,979,469
Traveling & conveyance 2,864,659 2,808,478
Packing material consumed 3,702,031 2,880,817
Advertisement and sale promation 5,728,741 5,793,094
Insurance 369,533 283,958
Rent, rates and taxes 2,484,803 2,806,236
After sales service B60,104 865,039
Printing & Stationery 745,625 749,989
Depreciation 14.2 443,139 951,148

83,912,593 69,547,356

27.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs. 392,699 (2016: Rs.B76,165) inrespect of retirement benefits..
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28

29

29.1

30

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits
Electricity, gas and water charges
Communication expenses
Vehicle running expenses
Legal and professional
Traveling and conveyance
Fee and subscription
Insurance

Rent, rates and taxes
Printing and stationery
Entertainment

Office supplies
Miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation

28,1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs. 3,800,582 (2016: Rs. 3,632,928 ) in respect of retirement benefits.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditors' remuneration
Exchange loss
Provision for loss of stock
Provision for doubtful debts
Contribution towards:
Waorkers' profit participation fund
Waorkers' welfare fund

Auditors' remuneration

Vigar A. Khan
Workers' Profit Participation Fund audit
Tax services

Azim & Company
Workers' Profit Participation Fund audit

H.Y.K & Co.
Statutory audit
Half yearly review
Certificate fee

OTHER INCOME

Income from non Financial Assets
Gain on sale of fixed asset
Reversal of Provision for impairment of trade debts
Miscellaneous Income

Note

28.1

14.2

29.1

82
83

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Rupees Rupees

37,283,814 31,958,335
288,352 206,964
4,955,437 4,035,611
3,628,377 3,505,986
1,423,011 2,381,443
639,306 832,298
2,201,631 2,072,960
352,036 270,698
1,184,861 882,650
3,124,637 2,271,602
2,064,227 1,264,848
193,748 269,652
1,065,588 941,298
7,468,630 6,025,081
65,884,066 56,919,426
2,050,000 1,299,000
72,157 14,232

5,889,077 =

3,450,318 -
10,994,813 8,287,790
4,238,497 3,065,161
26,703,862 12,766,183
= 17,000
1,290,000 667,000
1,290,000 684,000

20,000 | | - |

575,000 550,000
150,000 150,000
15,000 15,000
740,000 715,000
2,050,000 1,399,000
1,089,123 4,077,740
. 76,521
1,833,708 3,129,744
2,922,832 7,284,005
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June 36, 2017 June 30,2016
Note Rupees Rupees
31  FINANCE COST
Mark-up on:
Short term borrowings - secured - Conveéntional * 639,776
frofit on Murabaha - Islamic 481,740 1,002,219
Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund 549,208 445 060
Financial charges onfinance lease 46,777 212,359
Bank charges, commission:and others 711,845 480,255
1,789,570 2,779,669
32 TAXATION
Cﬂ_.!rrerit _
For the Year 321 /65,452,307 48,745,424
Prior Year 322 (1,182,233) (1,029,754)
Deferred _
For the Year (2,980,271} (1,427,612)
325 61,291,804 46,288,058

321 The rate of tax has decreased from 32% to 31% during the year.

322 This amount relates to adjustment of provision for taxation,

323 The Income tax assessments of the company have'been finalized up to taxyear 2016, except as mentioned in note
13.1. The Proviston for taxation [s considered adequate todischarge the expected liakillity for current year.

32.4 As pernsection 5A.of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, for tax year 2017 .and anwards, a tax shall be imposed at the rate
of sevenand a half percent of its accotinting profit before tax on every puhblic company; other than a scheduled
bank or 2 modaraba, that derives prafit for a fax year but does not distribute at least forty percent of its.after tax
profits within six months of the end of the tax year through tash or bonus shares.

The Board of Directars has declared sufficiant dividend out of the profits of the financial year ended'june 30, 2017
[Note ho.42), which complies with the above stated section. Therefare, ha provision for tax has been recogriized in
these firnancial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017,

325 Tax charge reconciliation.

Profit before taxation ] 204,113,745, 153,957,796
Tax charge on accounting profit at applicable tax

rate 31% (32%: 2016) as per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 63,275,261 49,266,495
Tax effect of amounts that are:

- not deductible for tax purposes i )

= allowable deductions for taxpurposes 1,446,896 1,024,630
Tax effect.of profit attributable to presumptive income (2,104,771) (2,638,077)
[Effect of presumptive tax 429,580 171,819
Tax effect due to reversal of prior year's WWF {24,298) (20,378}
Tax tredit dus to investment [548,633) (486,677)
Adjustment of prior vear taxation 11,182,232} (1,029,754)

Taxation for the year 51,291,804 ) 46,288,058
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June 30,2017 June 30,2016
33 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Nate Rupeas. Rupess
Basic earnings per share
Profit after taxation for the year Rupees 142,821,941 107,659,738
Weighted average number of ordinary shares - )
outstanding during the year Number 17,972,368 17,972,368
Basic earnings per share - Rupees Rupees 7.95 5:.99

33.1 Diluted earnings per share
A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Cempany does not have any convertible Instruments in issue'as atdune
30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 whileh would have any effect on earning per share f the option te convert is exercised.
34 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 204,113,745 153,957,796

Adjustment for non cash chiarges and other items:

Depreciation 20,714,142 19,808,732
Ameortizallon 24,786 97,162
Provision of staff retirement gratuity 18,710,643 18,665,839
Financial and other charges 1,788,570 2,779,669
Otherincome {2,922,;832) (7,284,005)
38,376,309 34,062,397

242,490,054 188,020,193

Working capltal changes 341 108,865,334 91,215,367
Increase in long term loans and advances (1,411,542) (3,680,111)
Cash generated from operations 345,943,446 275,555,449

34.1 Waorking capital changes

(increase)/decrease in current assets

Stare, spares and loase tools 253,460 (473,987)
Stock-in-trade (61.232,025) 63,583,052
Trade debts 20,413,810 54,126,159
Loans and advances 7,253,003 [5,314,895)
Trade deposits and short term prepayments (708,770) (27,030,480)
Dther recelvables 2,238,780 (2,324,470)

Increase in current liahilities
Trade and other payables 140,658,076 R,649,988

108,865,334 91,215,367

35 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash.and cash equivalents Include: ) _ i
Cash and bankbalances, 24 57,302,890 166,898,133
57,302,890 166,898,133




—— (/) SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

36

37

i)

i)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Rupees Rupees

TRANSACTIONS WiTH RELATED PARTIES
The related party transactions are comprise of the remuneration, allowances and’ benefits paid to Chief Executive and Executive
Directors in accardance with terms of thier:appaintment and meeting attending fee paid ta non-executivedirectors.

The detail is given below;

Remuneration, Allowances and benefits paid to Chief Executive 10,324,355 9,750,000
Aemuneration, Allowances and benefits paid ta Executive Director (s} 5,975,404 4,375,000
Meeting fee paid to Non-Executive Director (s) 445,000 -

In addition to-above, The Chiaf Executive and executive directar (s) of the company are alsa provided with company maintained car
for official and personal use;
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, PIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate-amount charged in thase financal staremeants for the: vear for remuneration; incliuding zertain banefits 1o/the Chvel Executive, Directors and Other Execunves of the
Company ara as follyws!

[Rupees)’
Chief Exetutive Exeautive Directors Non Executive Divectors Exacutives Total

Particulars . . .

} 2017 2016 2017 016 w1y 2016 2017 2006 017 2016
Wanagarial Remuneration. | 8,720,355 | 3,360,000 | 5712,906] 4,200,000 : | omoma| 3LL5m| LB9NE| 36152500
Baiius & Leavi encashinient SES000|  3%0.000| 2625000 475000 . - 364078 1668280  AMBT67R| 2433289
Megting Fes . . = - 445,000 . = . 445,000 .
Total 10374355 | 9750000 SE75A0E|  4375000| 445000 - | 4p3z7ise|  25p60.809 | 57,071,897 39,185,809

Nuhber of parsons i 1 i 1 [} 5 2 ] 3 20

“The ERief Executive, exscutive directars and some of the executives of the company are also provided with company maintained car for offital snd personal use.
*The remuneration of executive directors for the current finantial year includes the remuneration peid to one executive director wpte Mardh 18, 2047 and two éxecuitve directors from
Marth 27, 2017 to June 30, 2017,

SEGMENT REPORTING

Management maniters the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose ‘of making decisions about
resairce allocation and performance assessment. Operating segments are reparted.ina manner consistent with internal reporting
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODMY). Segment performance is generally evaluated Based on certain key
performance indicators including business volume and gross profit,,

Segment results include items directly atiributable to @ segment as well as those that can beallocated on a reasonable basis.

The management has determined the operating segments and 'segment wise assets-and liabilities based on the reports reviewed by
the CODM that are used to make strategic and business decisions.

AUTO-RICKSHAW
This segment relates to the sale of autorrickshiaw assembled by the company.
AUTOMOTIVE PARTS

This'segment relates ko the'sale of automotive parts manufactured by the company,
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il HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES

This segment relates to the sale of household appliances.

) Augto rickshaw AutoMuotive purts Household applia: )
2037 2006 2017 | 2006 2057 2016 | 2017 2006,

' e Rapeis, Rupess Ripees) | Rupees | Rapees [ Bupess Riiecy
Segmeny vevenmie-Nel 31 312501 289yi8e210 A3 SEn ST 334,307 3285305 TediaKd LM 4448 LRTRRNG,54)
Segment opemting resulis 21%.616.006 180.767:511 5,043 656 563048 (18345 [R10815 227634343 |60.820.644
Sepmenr assers S9G4S0 614,731,027 255,064 15H 24170009 238K [4d  1EIATNS 112012417758 RI4035,651
Unallucated ussets - - - - - . 27200837 302.740.239
Fotil mssets L08R 442596 | 17T,678. 890
Sepmem lihiites 6768020 AIOS9LGHD.  SLTA6ATE 14186062 - E 611685402 424777701
Vnslloented Bttt = - = - = - 12,964, HEE 63436430
Tl it _ GAMSAI00 ARKZ64, 1)
Canital expendifire 313,514,731 15,606,632 - 136,307 - - 313,504.721 15740939
Depreciating and amortkation J4,877.570 13.702:142 S9I0RsT 680549 10,501 18203
MNon-cashr charges-other thim
depregintion md smmmzztion 19.844.692 12999414 ABE3TIZ T.OBTO83 7045 14348

39 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
39,1 Concentration of eredit fisk
‘Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting-date if counter parties falled completely to perform as
cantracted, The carrylng amount of financlal assets represents the maximum credil exposure The maximum expasure to credit risk at the

reporting date was:
| June 30,2017 lone 30,2016
Note Ripees Rupees
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Long t&rin denpsits 17 2,387,137 1,437,137
Trade debts 20 72,080,590 92,494,400
Loans and advanoes 16:& 21 25/665,916 31,506,977
Trade denosits 22 33,107,316 32,397,546
\Bank balances 24 57,302,890 166,898,133
200,543,849 324,734,193
The maximum exposure o cred|t risk fortrade debrs on geographical basis;
Pakistan 72,080,590 92,494,400 _
72,080,590 92,494,400
THe maximum exposure to credit risk for trade dabts at the reporting date by tvpe'of parties was:
Corparate customers 28,500,173 29,154,373
Distributor - .
\Dealers & customers 38,124,280 56,855,408
‘Others 5,456,137 5,484,621
72,080,590 92,494,400
The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was;
Not past due 8,915,100 29,723,481
|Past Due 0-30 days 13,336,730 12,475,137
Past due31-120.days 8,834,122 11,268,381
Past due'miore than 120 days 40,994,538 39,027,401 _
72,080,590 92,494,400

The trade debts Impaired has been disclosed in note 20.2 of these financial statements.
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39.2 Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where payable exist due to transactions with foreign undertakings. Payable exposed to foreign
currency risks are identified as either creditors or bills payable. The Company does not view hedging as being financially feasible
owing to the excessive costs involved.

39,3 Capital Risk Management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safe guard the company's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
sustained development of jts business. The company manages its capital structure by monitaring return on net assets and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company
may adjust the amount of dividend paid to sharehalders or issue new shares.

394 Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying value of all the financial Instruments l.e. financial assets and liabilities reflected In the financial statements
approximate their fair values. Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

39.5 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risk: Currency risk, interést rate risk and price risk-

39.5.1 Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The company is exposed to currency risk on import of raw materials:and finished goods being denominated in US
dollars. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk for US Dollars is on account of outstanding letter of credits of Rs. 167.30
million (2016: Rs. 90.84 million).

39.5.2 Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Financial liahilities include balance of Rs. 0.056 million (2016: Rs. 0.83 million) which is subject to interest rate risk.
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Cash Flow Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points In Interest rates at the reporting date, with all other variables remalning constant, the net income for
the year would have been lower or higher by Rs. 0.001 million (2016: Rs. 0.008 million).

39.5.3 Price Risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices (Other than those arising from interest risk or currency risk] whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market, At present,

the company is not exposed to price risk as there are no investments in marketable securities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

30.5.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refiects an -enterprise's inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The company follows an effective cash
tmanagement planning policy to ensure availability of funds and to take appropriate measures for new reguirements.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments.

JUNE -2017 (Rupees)
Carrying Amount  Confractual Cash Flows  &monthsorless 6-12 months  1-2years 2-5 years Mol;:l::n 3

Liability under finance lease 56,310 57,894 57,894 - - - -
Trade and other payables 495,168,925 495,.158,92'5 496,168,925 = - - =
Mark-up & profit accrued on
loans and other payables 93,421 93,421 93,421 R . . .
Short term barrowlng - . - . - . -

496,318,656 496,320,240 495,320,240 - B - =

JUNE- 2016 (Rupees)
-~ - - . More thans
Carrying Amount  Contractual Cash Flows  6monthsorless 612months  1-2years  2-5years
Vears

Liability under finance lease 829,766 875,462 612,397 209,181 76,592 - -
Tradeand other payables 320,181,524 320,181,524 320,181,524 - - - -
Mark-up & profit accrued on s538 AT 2596
loans and other payables ! ! - - - -
Short term borrowing s - s - = - -

321,016,826 321,066,522 320,799,457 209,181 76,592 = =

40 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION June 30, 2017 June 30,2016
Numbers Numbers
Installed Capacity
Auta rickshaw (8 houirs single shift basis) 20,000 20,000
Automotive parts
The capacity of the plant and machinery relating to automotive parts is Indeterminable due to the versatility of production.
Actual Production
Auto Rickshaw 21,193 18,010
Automotive Parts
Wheel Rims 94,307 65,080

The excess production of Auto-Rickshaw over normal capacity is due to working on aver-time schedule to meet the increased
demand during the year.

41 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of permanent employees at the year end 825 708
Average number of employees during the year 789 700
42 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on September 25, 2017 has recommended issuance of 20% bonus shares i.e. 20
ordinary shares for every 100 ordinary shares subject to the approval of shareholders in the forthcoming 26th Annual General Meeting
of the Company. This is in addition to Interim cash dividend of Rupee 1.25 per sharei.e:, 12.50% already paid.

These Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 do not include the effect of the above stated recommendation of
bonus shares, which will be accounted for in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, once it is approved in the
forthcoming 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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43 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE:
The Board of Directors of the Company has authorized these financial statements for issue on September 25, 2017.

44 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures are re-arranged, wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparison. However, no such significant re-
arrangements have been made in these financial statements.

45 GENERAL
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

'|1 )"‘.-. l" A £ i .";’ EAlr 7 )
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN MUHAMMAD ATIF RAQ
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 26" Annual General Meeting of
Sazgar Engineering Works Limited will be held at All Seasons
Wedding & Banquet Hall, Lala Zar Commercial Market, Thokar
Niaz Baig, Opp Yasir Broast, 0.5 KM-Raiwind Road, Lahore on
Thursday, October 26, 2017 at 11:00 A.M., to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

10 To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 30" June,
2017 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports
thereon and Chairperson’s Review Repori.

2: To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the
year ending June 30, 2018. The present auditors M/s
H.Y.K & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors have
recommended their re-appomtment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. To approve the issuance of bonus shares @ 20% i.e. 20
ordinary shares for every 100 ordinary shares held as
recommended by the Board of Directors by capitalizing
Free Reserves of Rs, 35,944,740/,

4, To alter the Articles of Association of the Company in
order to allow the members of the Company to appoint
cither a member or a non-member as Proxy in case of

e-voling. _
By order of the Board
A1
Lahare [ i
October 05, 2017 |
Arshad Mahmood
(Company Secretary)
Notes:
a. The share transfer books of the company will remain

closed from October 20, 2017 to October 26, 2017 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the share
registrar office M/s Corp Tec Associates (Pvt.) Ltd., 503-
E, Johar Town, Lahore at the close of business on 19’
October, 2017 will be treated in time for entitlement of
bonug shares and to attend the Annual General Meeting,

b ‘A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may
appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend the
‘meeting and vote for his/her behalf. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received ‘at the Share Registrar Office
duly stamped and signed not less than 48 hours (working
days only) before the time of holding of the meeting.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the
guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated January
26, 2000 issued by Secorities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting
and appointment of proxies,

Members are requested to promptly communicate the
change in their addresses, if any, to the Company’s share
registrar,

In accordance with the provision of section 223/(7) of the
Companies Act 2017, the finaneial statements and reports
of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017 have
been placed on the Company's web site
www.sazgarautos.com  for  the information  of
shareholders.

Consent for Video Conference Facility

Pursuant to the provisiens of the Companies Act, 2017,
members can avail video conference facility to participate
in this Annual General Meeting provided the Company
receives consent from the members holding in apggregate
10% or more shareholding, residing in a city, at least
seven(7) days prior to the date of meeting. Subject to the
fulfillment of the above conditions, members shall be
informed of the venue along with complete information
necessary to acecss the facility. Format of request form
has been placed on the Company’s website.

Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan’s notification 8.R.© 470(1)/2016 dated 31 May,
2016, the shareholders of the Company in EOGM of the
Company held on 18" March 2017 had accorded their
consent for transmisston of annual reports including
annual audited accounts, notices of annual general
meetings and other information contained therein of the
Company through CD or DVD of USB instéad of
transmitting the same in hard copies. The shareholders
who wish to receive hard copy of the aforesaid
documents may send 1o the Company Secretary / Share
Registrar, the Standard Request Form available on the
wehsite of the Company and the Company will supply
hard copies of the aforesaid document to the sharcholders
on demand., frée of cost, within one week of such
demand. The shareholders who intend fo receive the
annual report including the notice of meeting through e-
mail are requested to provide their written consent on the
Standard Request Form available on the Company's
website.

Tax on Bonus Shares

As per Section 236 M of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001, the Company will be required to withhold five
percent (5%) of the Bonus Shares issued to every
Member. The Bonus Shares withheld will only be issued
tp a Member if the Company collects from such Member
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tax equal to five percent (5) of the value of Bonus Shares
issued to such Member, including the Bonus Shares
withheld, determined on the basis of day-end price on the
first day of closure of hook. The said tax will be required to
collect by the Company within fifieen (15) days of the first
day of closure of book. If @ Member fails to make the
payment of such tax, within fifteen (15) days or the
Company fails to collect the said tax within fifteen (15) days,
the Company shall deposit the Bonus Shares withheld in the
Central Depository Company of Pakistan (CDC) or any other
entity as may be prescribed. Bonus Shares deposited in
CDC or other entity shail be disposed off in the mode and
manner as may be preseribed and the proceeds thereof shall
be paid to the Commissioner Inland Revenue by way of
credit to the Federal Government.

The letters for collection of 1ax amount on Bonus Shares will
be dispatched to all entilled shareholders within due course
of time.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2017 SETTING OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS
PERTAINING TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

This statement sets out the materia]l facts pertaining to the special
businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Mecting of the
Company to be held on Thursday, October 26, 2017.

ITEM NO. 3 OF THE AGENDA

The Board of Directors had already declared and paid an interim cash
dividend @12.50% i.e. Rs. 1.25 per share, however, keeping ifi view
the cash requirements for the business expansion, the Board of
Directors of the Company has recommended issuance of 20% bonus
shares from the Company’s Free Reserves by capitalization of a sum of
Rs. 35,944,740/~ for the issuance of 3,594,474 fully paid bonus shares.
For this purpose Tollowing resolutions are proposed to be passed as
ordinary resolutions with or without any modification; addition ar
deletion:

(i) “Resolved that a sum gf Rs. 35.944.740/- out af the
Company's Free Reserves be capitalized and applied for the
issue of 3,594,474 fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
as bonus. shares and be dllotted to those shareholders whose
names appear in the register of members at the close of the
business om Qciober 19, 2017 in the proportion of twenty
(20) ordinary shaves for every hundred (100) ordinary
shares held bya member. These bonus shares shall rank pari
passu in all respects with the existing shares of the
Company. "

(i) “Further resolved that all the fractional Bonus Shares shall
be consolidated inte whole shares and shall be sold in the
Stock Marker. The proceeds of sale of consolidated
Jractional shares when realized shall be paid to a charitable
institution approved under the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001."

(iii) “Further resolved that direciors and company secretary be
and are hereby authorized singly 10 complete all corporate
and legal formalities that may be necessary or required 1o
give effect 1o these resolutions for the issue, allotment and
digtribution of bonus shares.”

The Birectors 'of the Company have no interest directly or indirectly in
this Special Business except (o the extent of their entitlement to bonus
shares as shareholders of the Company.

ITEM NO. 4 OF THE AGENDA

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has issued the
Companies (E-Voting) Regulation, 2016 vide SRO No. 43(1)/2016
dated 22™ January, 2016 amended from time to time, for voting in
general meetings: through electronic means, Tn order to comply with
requirements of these regulations, the Company. is required to make
necessary alteration in Articles of Association of the Company for
allowing the members to appoint ‘both members and non-members as
proxy in case of E<Voting, Far this purpose following resolutions are
proposed 1o be passed as special resolutions with or without any
modification, addition or deletion;

{i) “Resolved that the existing Clause 41 of the Articles of
Association of the Company be and is hereby replaced with
the following clause:

41, The instrument appointing @ proxy shall be in
writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney
duly authorised in writing. A proxy must be a member of
the Company, However, in case of E-Voting both members
and nan-members can be appointed as proxy.

(i) “Further resolved thar the Directors and Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized
singly to complete all corporate and legal formulities that
may be necessary or required to give legal effect to these
resolutions for making alteration in Articles of Assaciation
of the Company.”

The Directors of the Company have no interest directly or indirectly in
thas Special Business except 1o the extent that they are shareholders of
the Company.

A comparative statement of existing and proposed 41 Clause of
Articles of Association of the Company is given below::

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF EXISTING AND
PROPOSED/ REPLACED CLAUSE OF ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION

EXISTING CLAUSE

PROPOSED CLAUSE

41. The instrument appointing
a proxy shall be in writing
under the hand of the appointer
or of his attorney duly
authorised in writing, A proxy
must be member of the
Company.

41, The instrument appointing a
proxy shall be in writing under
the hand of the appointer or of
his attorney duly authorised in
writing. A proxy must be a
member of the Company.
However, in case of E-Voting
both memberts and non-members
can be appointed as proxy.

Amended copy of Articles of Association of the Company is available
at the Company's registered office for the inspection of members
during working hours (10;00-13:00hrs) up to the date of Annual

General Meeting.
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FORM OF PROXY

1./ We
of
a member of SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED
hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Ms.
of
or failing him Mr. / Mrs, / Ms.
of

Who is /‘are also member/s of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited to act as my / our proxy and to vote
forme/us and on my/our behalf at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company to
be held on Thusday October26 , 2017 at 11:00 AM. at All Season & Banquet Hall, Lala Zar Commercial
Market, Thokar Chowk, Opp Yasir Broast, Raiwind Road , Lahore and atany adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2017
Folio CDC Participant | CDC Aecount/ No. of
Ns. ID No. Sub-Account No. shares held
Signature over
Reventie Stamp of
Rupees 5/-
Witness 1 Witness 2
Signature Signature
Name Name
CNIC No. CNIC No.
Address - Address
Notes: 1 The proxy must be a member of the Company.
2, The signature must tally with the specimen signarure/s registered with the
Company.
3. If a proxy 15 granted by 4 membeér who has deposited his/her shares in

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, the proxy must be
accompanied with participants ID' number and CDC account/sub-account
dumber alongwith anested photocopies of Computerized National' Identity
Card ot the Passport of the beneficial owner. Reptesentatives of corpotate
members should bring the docurnents required for such purpose.

4. The proxy shall praduce his / her original (CNIC) or original passport at the
time of themeeting.

5, The instrument of Proxy properly completed should be deposited atthe Share
Registrar Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of
holding the meeting;
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To All Members of the Company Dated: 28-03-2017

SUBJECT: INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 218 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE,
1984 REGARDING RE-APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF THE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, it is hereby informed to all the
tnembers of the Company that the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on March 27, 2017 has re-
appointed Mr. Mian Asad Hameed as the Chief Executive of the Company for the period commencing from March 27,
2017 and ending on March 20, 2020. The terms of his appointment are given below:

Name of Chief Executive: Mr. Mian Asad Hameed

Remuneration: During the tenure of appointment, the Chief Executive will be entitled for a
managerial remuneration of Rupees 0.900 million per month in addition te other
benefits and perquisites for which he is entitled as Chief Executive of the
Company as per Company’s Rules including free use of Company maintained
vehicle for official and private purposes. re-imbursement of actual medical
expenses for self and his spouse and payment of bonuses approved by the Board
of Directors from time to time. This remuneration will be further increased @
10% per annum during the tenure of appointment and will be subject to such
adjustments and entitlements as may be granted at any time and from time to
time by the Board of Directors of the Company and / or in accordance with the
Company’s policies and rules for the time being in force.

Tenure of appointment: For the period commencing from March 27, 2017 and ending on March 20, 2020

Interest of Directors: The directors of the Company have no interest directly or indirectly in this
appointment except that Mr. Mian Asad Hameed is interested in his appointment
as Chief Executive of the Company up to the extent of his directorship and
payment of remuneration and other benefits & perquisites associated with this
position.

Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed is interested as a spouse of Mr. Mian Asad Hameed and
her directorship in the Company.

Being interested, both directors set aside themselves from the proceedings of the
meeting and did not participate in voting to decide the matter.
Yours faithfully,

Arshad Mahmood
(Company Secretary)
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To All Members of the Company Dated: 28-03-2017

SUBJECT: INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 218 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE,
1984 REGARDING HOLDING OF OFFICE OF PROFIT BY MR. SAEED I1QBAL KHAN AS AN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, it is héreby informed to all the
members of the Company that the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on March 27, 2017 has
appointed Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan as an Executive Director of the Company for the period commencing from March 27,
2017 and ending on March 20, 2020, The members of the Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
March 18, 2017, have duly sanctioned the holding of office of profit under the Company by Mr. Saced Igbal Khan as an
Executive Director, The terms of his appointment are given below:;

Name of Executive Director: Mr. Saced Igbal Khan

Remuneration: During the tenure of appointment, the Executive Director Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan will be
entitled for a managerial remuneration of Rupees 0.600 million per month in addition to
other benefits and perquisites for which he is entitled as Executive Director of the
Company as per Company’s Rules ineluding free use of Company maintained vehicle for
official and private purposes, re-imbursement of actual medical expenses for self and his
spouse and payment of bonuses approved by the Board of Directors from time to time.
This remuneration will be further increased @ 10% per annum during the tenure of
appointment and will be subject to such adjustments and entitlements as may be granted
at any time and from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Company and / or in
accordance with the Company’s policies and rules for the time being in force.

Tenure of appointment: For the period commencing from March 27, 2017 and ending on March 20, 2020

Interest of Directors: The directors of the Company have no interest directly or indirectly in this appointment
except that Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan who is interested in his appointment as an Executive
Director of the Company up to the extent of his directorship and payment of

remuneration and other benefits & perquisites associated with this position.

Being interested, Mr, Saeced Igbal Khan set aside himself from the proceedings of the
meeting and did not participate in voting to decide the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Arshad Mahmood
(Company Secretary)
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To All Members of the Company Dated: 28-03-2017

SUBJECT: INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 218 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE,
1984 REGARDING HOLDING OF OFFICE OF PROFIT BY MR. MIAN MUHAMMAD ALI
HAMEED AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, it is hereby informed to all the
members of the Company that the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on March 27, 2017 has
appointed Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed as an Executive Director of the Company for the period commencing from
March 27, 2017 and ending on March 20, 2020. The members of the Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on March 18, 2017, have duly sanctioned the holding of office of profit under the Company by Mr. Mian Muhammad
Ali Hameed as an Executive Director. The terms of his appointment are given below:

Name of Executive Director: Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed

Remuneration: During the tenure of appointment, the Executive Director Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali
Hameed will be entitled for a managerial remuneration of Rupees 0.250 million per
month in addition to other benefits and perquisites for which he is entitled as Executive
Director of the Company as per Company's Rules including free use of Company
maintained vehicle for official and private purposes, re-imbursement of actual medical
expenses for self and his spouse and payment of bonuses approved by the Board of
Directors from time to time. This remuneration will be further increased @ 10% per
annum during the tenure of appointment and will be subject to such adjustments and
entitlements as may be granted at any time and from time to time by the Board of
Directors of the Company and / or in accordance with the Company’s policies and rules
for the time being in force.

Tenure of appointment: For the period commencing from March 27, 2017 and ending on March 20, 2020

Interest of Directors: The directors of the Company have ne interest directly or indirectly in this appeintment
except that Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed who is interested in his appointment as an
Executive Director of the Company up to the extent of his directorship and payment of
remuneration and other benefits & perquisites associated with this position.

Being interested, Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed set aside himself from the
proceedings of the meeting and did not participate in voting to decide the matter.

Yours faithfully,
(1a

Arshad Mahmood
(Company Secretary)
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